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o BALIARD was' recontacted o 3/15/66 by She BLAZE 7.

" POMASONI and CHARLRS SILVERTHORN at which time the letter to Mr.
-!Iln ang also the recordings and notes of the attorney were -
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Z¥555%0 A copy of the letter to nr xxuo 1s being encloaed for the 7
Bureau for information.:égéu‘ o .
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ngmgg;:. ~ 'Enclosed for the New York Office are the rollcwing°‘

y 1. Original letter from AUGUSTUS S. BALLARD to !r.
ROBERT L. KING, Assistant United States Attorney.AQ >

Moy

R

’ - 2. Copy of the above 1etter is also enclosed for tﬁ/
files of the New York Office. | . e

3. Six packets containing SOund Scriber disks'of the
gie-sentence interviews with HARRY GOLD by ur. HAMILTON and Mr.

4, Also enclosed are certain handwritten notes of the
attorneys which may or may not be of assistance in this matter.

S

Cob The disks which were reviewed on a Sound Scriber playback
= in 1954 by SA CHARLES SILVERTHORN are described as follows which

description is taken from Phlet dated 3/18/54 in the case entitled,

"HARRY GOLD, Espionage - R."

" Packet #1 contains disks 11 to X32 as aet out
in Phlet 3/18/54. With the exception of disk X-1 which concerns.
GOLD's research work at Philadelphia General Hospital and a brief
discussion of GOLD's bank accounts, this series of records concerns
GOLD's chronological account of his activity in Soviet Espionage.
It was believed the Bureau has all .the information concerning
GOLD's Espionage as reflected in this aeriea of records. !hese

records were made in June 1950. o

Packet #2 contains dihks X-A to X-H (4 disks)& 103.
This series of records were made on 8/9/50 and were a continuation
of the X records referred to in item one. 8pecifically, the records
& concerned additional recollections GOLD had since June 1950. A
3 g& review of this series of records revealed that all or the informa-
& tion nentioned was furnished to the Bureau. .
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e (2 un:s) “In these records, GOLD, upon the instructiems of his

?aeket #3 consists or !-1 to 1.4 1“1“1";-.4,, o

o 'aﬁiorney, furnished ' an explanation of the motives behind his activity -

iﬁ ‘Soviet Espionage. In the first Y-1 record, NAMILTON states

“"¥these records have to do with motives described in the X recorﬁd "'A s
7Tt 18 belleved that the Bureau is already aware ar the 1nforlation
" d:ucuaud 1n this series of recorda s

Packet #4 consists ot‘ din:a n-l to D-3 (2 diaks

' uth handwritten log). In these two disks, BAMILTON dictated part

of the defense statement he intended to use 1n eourt on behalr or
HARRY GOLD. ‘ .

Packet #5 consists of disks # 3 thraugh 19
Disk 1 of this series was a statement by HAMILTON explaining how he
was appointed as GOLD's counsel. 'The remainder of this serles of
disks concerns the personal life of subject as related by GOLD,
GOLD does not discuss his espionage activity in this series of disks.

Packet #6 consists of three miscellaneous disks
and 8 disks marked "SP," "This packet was not made available to
Agents for review in 1954 because it probadbly mainly concerns the
speech that JOHN D, M, HAMILTON practiced before going into court
in defense of HARRY GOLD, BALLARD mentions this as & P.3. in .
his letter to Mr. KING. S8Since no playback is available in
BALLARD's office at this time it was not possible to determine
whether these are actually the disks containing Mr. HAMILTON's
spez;lez. ‘If they are nr. BALLARD would rather not have them given
to eourt, ¢

The Wew York Office should advise Nr. KING that Mr. BAII’.LARD
will be in Mew York City next Wednesday, 9/21/66 ‘at ‘approximately
10:30 A.M. and if Mr. KING desires, Mr. BALLARD will stop by his
office for consultation on this matter. , ‘

LEADS

THE NEW YORK OFFICE

Will furnish the original letter of Mr. BALLARD and the
items described above to Mr. ROBERT L. KING, Assistant United States




: ‘Ir Nr. XING desires to consult with M. umnn, New .
] , ork ‘should advise this office prior .to 9/21 in order that Mr. BALLARD ..
i ""6an be informed that he 1s to meet with Nr. XING, Wednesday, "o

3 ' 9/21/66 vhon next BALIARB will be in lew !ork c:lty on bnaimu.

o o Hith regard to the 22-page writton ttatcnent of GOLD'O,
8 copy of which was furnished by GOLD's attorney to SCHNEIR, '
XY was advised telephonically on 9/14{66 ,that this is probably

a statement furnished to New York hiladelphia 1n Phlet oo

2/26/54 under ‘the HARRY GOLD f:lle. | R o
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PEPPER, HAMILTON & SCHEETZ
. FIDELITY-PHILADELPHIA TRUST BUILDING

() ’ LAW OFFicES j

123 B8OUTH BROAD STREET

PHILADELPHIA, PA. 19109

. Assistant United !tntu Atto

'A
“United States Attorney's grog« HERE\N

. Southern District of
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. In 1961 Malter apd Miriam Schneir came %o Rr, John DM,
- Hsmilton and ,gaen’ Court sppointed eounsel for Harry Qold, and
mucstod permission to listen to recordings which Nr, Ramilton
‘and X had mede of ocur conversations with Nr, Gold prior to hie
- sentepcing in Philadelphia in 1950, Mr. and Nrs, Schneir stated -
that they were working og A definitive BOok om atomic ezplonage
. and that they felt tha a full and falr portreit &f Harry Goid -
:ﬁ: only dbe ponibu :.r thc mtted naterul. was ande nuu-

v, -“: Lo 1“ - kd ‘,“».l

lr. -nd ln. scmtr mdieatod t-o u mt hdv.-,-" SRR
already done extensive research, but that they felt t itsten~
- 4ng ta the tapes would give them the eesential feel for their
_subject that mekes 8 dook come alive and that they hoped "more
pubmc aMarensss of Gold's case wmay make his nzeue more likely
and, certainly, the more biogrephic information we nave abut
Gold mm Wﬂuucnuynunportmm. ) L

--..}. ,} o

suna the npremtatm mcn the lchmirs m

""udc to us respec their motives, Nr. Hamilton and I left to

Harry 0old the decision ss to whether the Soundsoriber discs
which had been made of our prison interviews should dbe turned
over to the Schneirs so they might lizten to Shemn. Nr, Gold
advised us to make the disca available to the Schneirs and

% enents were mode for the suthors to listen to. the discs
in ladelphiz hotel asg they were played on a Soundscriber
machine which we loaned to them,

/072453 — |bb3
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. %o An Inquest” s familisr o l hlﬁdmt Mrtu the

o 3

Rr, Rodert L, King - -Re Septemder 15, 1966

result of tbg Schneirs' efforts qu t;:d book published

mmay mut.’.ed Invitation To An Inquest” in which lhm
uummucmrmeumnou thg
xnviutiaa :

mmx_pmgqrwhma tme.cm u-

. '¥ow have informed » ew; wiy t mthoﬂuuna ram us
and (to the bBest of wy recollection) without our knowledge the

_Bchaeirs not only 1tstened $o the Soundscriber discs but

Aumpuﬂmu made $ape recordings thereof which are madnuy

t hands of the counsel for Morton Bobell who have requested

ourt to usm to the upoa 4n its considerstion of the

vw’zu ‘You Reve Sirther informed me that
utm of ﬂn mo nndor advxnmmt

z -w. to mte leou:us m pésition of Harry Qold

. @8 well ms Nr, Hanilton and myself that the limited permissiom

< -made by Rr. Hamilton and myocelf at.that time o Mr, Silverthomn

Cage .contained in alx Soundscriber .Disc Filers and there are &'
“total of tony-tm disce aouwm ;nmzﬁh. : -

'Receipt of original letter and

-boncn t0 be all, of the Soundscribsr discs of our pre-sentence

‘4n acdordance with erders of the Court fn  above proceedings

glven o the Bchneirs ¢0-1isten to $he discs in preparing their

menuscript hes been Tlagrently vicisted and thet there was no

intention at sny timo to waive the privileged character of this
muterial to such an extent that it would become admissible zn
Judiclal proceadings invol Morton Sobell,  Jf, however
Sourt should élsagsve with this position, we are Rot st 41 thai
sstisfied that the tapes which the Bchheirs made are true and
correct and full reproductions of the Original éiscs and we
would prefer thet the Court listen %o m or&g&ntl disce rather
than the upo rccwds.nga u.da t.héroot‘

“Accordingly, we are Nanding this letter and what we . -
Ang dntervisws with Harry Oold and certain hand-written notes

of the Pederal Bureau pf Investigation with ghe expreca under-
standing that this materisl from our files is $0 be used only

and i3 thersafter $o be returned to .the uhdersigned, The diace

s

stus 30 Bllhré

material referred to therein is
hereby scknowledged,

!Fir!os STIverthorn
Special Agent, Pederel Bureau of Investigati

P.Se gignt a1sca, marked 5P § 14 probebly do not relste to
prison interviews and should, refore, be returned. 1
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o ‘DIRECTOR, FBI (101-2&83)

* FROM: 'sac, NEW xomc (100-37158)
| - sussEcT: MOKI‘O& sonnm. - ”m, ;
4., -, ESP=R. e R
CELLLET (oo )

Re Philadelphia airtel, dated 9/15/66

The original of the letter from Attorney AUGUSTUS
S. BALLARD to AUSA ROBERT L., KING, SDNY, together with
Sound Scriber disks of pre-sentence interviews of HARRY
with his attorneys, were personally delivered to AUSA
'by SA FHILIP F. DONEGAN on 9/1 /6 _ ,

on 9/19/66 AUSA KING advised that over the weekend
he had listened to a portion of the above mentioned recorded
. interviews. He stated that from the portion he has reviewed, .
he cannot see where this information would be unfavorable to
the government or where it would be especially helpful to
the defense of the subject. He mentioned that the 6/3/&5
meeting of GOLD with GREENGLASS in Albuquerque is described
in some detall by GOLD, &lthough GOLD did not mention the
Jello box cover or the verbal recognition signal utilized

Bureau RM

UNRECORDED COPY FILED IN &5 -.,5“‘ Vi l/;/f_.. UL

3 -

5-57 4
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: @ z ’;‘ﬁ’;% GOLD) REC- 52 [0“' 9-‘]‘83 /M

:;1‘31 : ew‘!ork %65-1§324) (HARR% GOLD)
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: 8 d_ by .
with efense ¢ vunsel MARSHALL PERLIN at ‘which "tine ‘he &
“advised PERLIN of the contents of. the letter from Attomér
AUGUSTUS_S..BALLARD," - KING advised PERLIN that sincethere
~1s a question of whether or not the privileged character o
.0f GOLD's interviews with his attorneys Haf been waived, he"
believes that" he a.nd PERLIN should eonrer with USDJ WEINFELD i

»»»»»

PERLIN Sndicated that this would be satiefactory
KING ‘stated he is presently attempt:l.ng }o arre

:

Rege.rd “the inteiided visit of m.m.lm toX
_ New York c:lty on 9 21/6 AUSA KING advised that he would :

<« - 1lke to personally confer with Mr. BALLARD regarding this =%
matter. Ke also stated that he would probably ¢all Mr. BALLARD-

on 9/20/66. .

FF T S o g However, for the information of Philadelphia, :
' AUSA ROBERT L. KING, can be reached through thé office of -'the e
United States Attorney, SDNY, Room 417, U,S. Court House, :

Fol Square s New York 01ty _ His private telephone numbe * ig’

25- .:- }6 , ey

SO - KING advised cenfidentielly tha.t hé believes >

.'J'udge WEIN'FELD might be distrubed when he learns not only

'=+*  how the recordings of GOLD were obtained, but how the present
defense motion misrepresents these recordings.‘ : :

L
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L mos {“"nm:-:cron, yor (101-2&83)
FROM: - . SAC, NEW ronx (100-37158)(1’)

SUBJECT: MORTOR soanm. I A
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S =R MATIOR CORTATNED oo
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{_r'?":[l‘ l
ReNYa.irtel, /19/66 DATE
AUSA ROBERT L. mu ‘advised 9/20/66, that on this .
da.te he and defense attorney MARSHALL PERLIN conferred with
USDJ EDWARD WEINFELD, SDNY, regarding the recorded pre- e
trial conversations of HARRY GOLD with his attorneys.

KING stated he made available to Judge WEINFELD
the letter to him from GOLD's attorneys, dated 9/15/66, and
expressed the indignation expressed by them for the manner -
in which defense attorneys for subjJect obtained the a.bove
recordings. ,

Judge WEINFELD mdica.ted there could be no mtter
of privilege regarding these recordings since they had been
previously made available to the FBI. The judge upbrailded
PERLIN, however, for not indicating in open court how the
recordings in his possession had been obtained., PERLIN
replied that he had been furnished this material dby
WALTER SCHNEIR and was not familiar with the circumstances
surrounding which they ha.d been obtained.

\

l1-N 100-371
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- /%) sureay (RM 10 " Big - -
- e fas i 54/0/_zzzsf l to(as
B g - 65-4 207) HARRY GO «

5 1 - XY65-1532 HARRY GOLD

= ‘\,f(m) . ' ,.‘. «“‘,/"
Approved: W% Sent

Specill(Aée nt in Charge

mmmrneren cosv OUEDIN  EE APl g

RN



’r—m«-«’:—w‘ ) . . ’ » X e . E“ ‘._‘ L ad

ST aae Tt e Al LERCAT ALt g NN

Y

s oy Pm.nl stated he 1s preaent:l.y :.n thg process or

,paving the tapes in his possession transcribed.>.Bpon, com=""

. pletion, & copy ‘will be provided to the USA for Gomparison:.
“with the orisml ;-ecord.tngs, ‘berore 'be:l.ng turnished to_the

. *3udge VEINFELD s ‘upon completion of 3
i . he vould review and consider both the transcription md

S inromuon ot Pniladeiphia, KTHG adviged that
" he vould personally contact AUGUSTUS 8, BAI.I.ARD today rega.rd.i.ns
BAI.IARD': visit to IIYC on _9/21_/66 :

3 N1
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il lNFORMAT 10N
’fﬁlpiERElN IS UNC LASQY

i, -~

. ..»m% ”e:&z‘. L% S

fron‘nliton HOTEL;"ALBUQBERQOE, Nﬁ, W JUNE. 19&5, INDIV!DUALLY~

=

ADVISED IT uns 'POLICY OF HOTEL HILTON, ALBUQUERQUE, 1u
1945 THAT HOTEL EMPLOYEE PREPARING suesr REGISTRATION CARDS -

USE HIS OR HER OWN lNlTlALS AND NOT SHIFT noou CLERK INITIALS
|~ PREPARING THESE CARDS. BOTH'STATED THAT DURING PERTINENT
MONTHS oF JUNE AND SEPTEMBER, 19&5, oﬁlv ONE SHIFT Roou

Q CLERK oN DUTY PER suer, uowsvsa. saoULo THIS EMPLOYEE 8E eusv

Al

THE CASHIER - CLERK ON DUTY WOULD REGISTER A sussr. 7Y,
N -, R ﬁl/ /- 3
R AMVOOPY TO NEW vonx.; . o

PO N . °A. . *

12 SEP 23

. I
L et TN D B el

-‘u'bcg l“f'»'F z"‘»r nf’

the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is amuud tha: it be suitably
f.'.mpm d‘i; order to p-auct the Bmau‘a cryptographic systems.
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Caspe? i

Callahan
Conrod
Felt
Gale
Rosen

Sullivan

Trotte! e

Tele. Room cm—o W
Holmes MAILL ROOM L_.:] TELEWPE UN

Gandy

. m.t 1&1
Agent ¥William A. Branigan of this lnruu on September 19, 1966.

f&

4,} &" appear to be d:lrforcnt. .

‘rohu -
v,;,,w%:

B SEP?‘“ > 21066
[

uumm Attouql:’mnl

o lNFDRMATlONL CONTAINED”
;- HEREI 5 UNCLASSIFED et
' LTE& BY

0' ‘ ‘. - . ST .‘3“?,:,;" g 2 i
. onlopt-bnn. 1006. mxmmxmm«m.
Ilcth mi.od that they had deen muor-ell;‘r:s for the liltoa RS

register a guest.

mmummmumto
msade by Departmental Attorney Paul Vincent to

101-2483 R o T T "‘:ijz" L 410m 3*
JPL: ul,d\( 5 B N
(4) .
NOTE: In connection v:l.th the cnmnt -ot:lon of the subject

¥o set aside his conviction, we are attempting to obtain
complete information concerning the registration card prepared
for Harry Gold at the Hilton Hotel on June 3, 1945, The
defense is cliiiming this card was a forgery prepared by the
Bureau, The initials on the registration cards for June 3 and
September 19, 1945, were made by tbe sme peraon° ho'ever, they

(4 ' B8 ‘m?m,,_ '
'0‘,& 'GELD ’uHMVp ’

Sea
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LH e Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are 1 copy each |
4of the rollow.tng documents, mentioned in referenced airtel ’
which were furnished by AUSA ROBERT L. KING, SDNY,

9/13/66: . SR I

Affidavit of MARSHALL PERLIN, dated 9/11/66,
attaching a copy of the report of handwriting and document
expert ELIZABETH MC CARTHY, Boston, Mass. -

Affidavit of MALCOLM SHARP, Professor of Law, ’
University of New Mexico, dated 9/11/66 ) '

o Affidavit of HAROLD CIAYTON UREY, I-a Jolla,
Ca.‘nf., dated 9/9/66. S\S@ .

Mﬁéﬁ,{du
La.'bora. ory smcl.
2 - UQUERQUE (Encl. ;
2 - MIAMI (Encl. 2)(AM RM
.~ 2 = BOSTON gRM
.3 - FY100-37158
% o O T

?)mﬂ

a"\

PFD'mfd #331 LT %)

\
Awrovedw %" Sent

Specié{ nt 15 C Charge
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‘of Hilton Hotel registretion card 6581#1, dated 6/3/&5 s in the
‘name of HARRY GOLD { govt. trial exhivit #16) and a Photostat .
-of Hilton Hotel Registration card 78783, dated 9/19/45, vhich
.are submitted for the FBI Laboratory. Also submitted with . £
_these cards for the benefit of the Laboratory is an extra
copy of the above-mentioned affidavit of MARSHALL PERLIH, dete
%1/ ontaining a copy of the report of handwriting . e et
cARTH!, !ho exemined the enclosed Photostets. »

545;'1, “h’ i 3, a * - 4" > e
.S AUSA mo advieed that at the hearing uhich va.s

" held in USDC, BDNY, on 9/12/66, toncerning subject's notion'“"
“%o have his conviction set aside s the defense claimed that -

. govt. trial exhibit #16, which was a Photostat of the Hilton
S Hotel registration card for HARRY GOLD, dated 6/3/45, was a
- _ forged document, manufactured b in order to relsely

grove that HARRY GOLD was in Albuquerque, New Mexico, on : if e
/3/45.  In an effort to prove this theory, the defense sub-‘

... mitted to the court the above-mentioned report of ELIZABETH ;
uctgARTHY B Q,'he court hes reserved decision on ou'bject'e et
b mo on." LT

Coe AUSA KING advised tha.t Yecause’ or the above he is .

of the opinion that the court might order a further evidenciary
hearing limited to the authenticity of the above 6/3/45 . . -
registration card. KING has therefore requeet upon advice - B
of the Department, that the above-mentioned 6 /ﬁs registration - :
‘card be forwarded to the FBI Laboratory together with the card .
for 9/19/45. It is noted that the card of 9/19/45 was mot . - ;
- . ,-utilized as evidence in the trial of sudbject, but was retained 1
" " by the USA, SDNY, along with govt. exhibit 15, and was made -

", available ‘eo the defense tor handwriting exemination in the
office of the USA on 9/7/ v
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'f tﬁe "‘.FBI “Le."borato 20
FEaabh ; Th regerd to the a.'bove AUSA KIIIG ’ha.s’" queste "tl?it “the
PBI I.e.“‘bora.tory examine the two" encloeed cards (the ‘originals of: e
e swhich have been destroyed) for any conclusions or statements &
Y6 / *’fthey may be able to make which would aid him in refuting the .. %

rt made by ELIZABETH MC CARTHY in beha.lr of the defense;”
Ab{’ KING stated he wonld desire, if possible, for the Laboratory S
'V ) to comment on” the possibility of anyone being able from examina' 32
/1 V. tion of a Photostat to ascertain if there had been erasures:

. on the original document., -Also, if this ¥not considered possible
. by document experts, would the f.e boratory be in a position to .- .=

: ?r:izh an expert,. i; needed 1n ruture, who could etate this.
Lac & &

5 .- KING e‘.leo requested uhether' or. not 1t .would be poea:l.ble
) “‘for the Laboratory to comment, for the benefit of the USA only,

. . on their impression of the MC CARTHY report. ‘KING advised that -
“4n connection with the MC CARTHY report, it is realized that the
known specimens of the handwriting of Mrs. LARRY A, HOCKINSON

who was hotel clerk AK who apparently prepared the cards) is

the possession of subject's defense attorneys. KING stated
=~  he does not desire to request thighmaterial at this time from -~
. . _defense attorneys as to do so would concede that the government
= '~ thought a factual issue existed, which might guarantee an o
R evidenciary hearing for SOBELL on" thie 1esue A

' Hith regard to the a'bove-mentioned HARRY GOH) hotel
regiatration cards, AUSA KING has requested information as to
whether, during previous investigation, the following questione
were ever asked of former Hilton Hotel clerk ANNA mnmmxcm -
(now e.pparently Mrs. IARRY A, HOCKINSON) T ._:: -
R S T was she ever asked 17 the Iriting (da.te, r'o'om #
S SR -Rate, and clerk's initials) on the bottom 11ne ,
T Y > cards dated 6/3/lt5 and /19A
‘ritm&? ??s:-;»,-r-. an’_\;_

In fhe event she cannot ‘recall these epecitic
“cards, does she have recollection-of any -
occasions when the numerals on the last line of

the card might have been written by someone else,
yet she might have initialed the cerd as the clerk?

-3 -




e

KT

yd—:f.ﬂas she ever been shoun copies Aog Jaoth ca.rds sud -~
:agked whether or hot she beljeves the lni,isls =
-~.—'_"AK on eec&d card mf;!eru _urittenf by ‘her?, :e’ 4%

e £
1 ot that office i a Photostat of each of the above-menticned
! Hilton Hotel registrstion csrds uhieh ‘uere furnished by AIISA

mGong/l

. -
——

- a.nd the enclosed Photostet displa,yed to hsr.z--——mgmm

,A-.

" yresiding in Miami, Florida, if it is necessary that she be

] I.lllI

X

e :

! of hotel registration cards for 6/3/45 and 9/19/45 is bveing -
. furnished for information and assistance of that office. - % .-

Enclosed herewith for the ‘information and assistance

. )4 ‘_4
\.”n Bt :4 [REACR

3/66.

Albuquerque 1s requested to review 1ts ﬁle to RN
determine if the above information desired by AUSA KING is con-
tained in the file. If the information is not available, it is
_requested that the former ANNA KINDERKNECHT be interviewed

“-...x» ....._.....e._ -

. It 1s noted that since information furnished 'by
subdect 's defense attorneys reflects that ANNA KINDERKNECI-EI!
; 18 now Mrs. LARRY A, HOCKINSON, and was last known to be -

mt:rvlewed ’ Albuquerque 1s requested to 80 a.dvise the Miaml ’
Off ce. 2 e

L

A copy ‘of th'ls communica.tion together uith a Photostat

Miami should refer to the lead for Albuquerque, and should .
hold in abeyance lnterview of llrs. HOCK]:NSON until requested

by Albuquerque. PRI

i ’)/




O T, o T

any derogatory or subversive information regarding the above- - s

“mentioned handwriting and dooument expert, ELIZABETH MC CARTHY,
40 Court Street, Boston. " An affidavit by defense dtorneys -
V.\.Aatates she has regula.rly examined doc_mnentsx 1n behalf'or Athe

M, Boston 13 requested tg revieu its files for any.-
pert.tnent ‘derogatory or subversive information regarding -
ELIZABETH MC CARTHY, preferably any public source material ° .
which could be made available for the assistance of the USA, :.

If Boston 1is in possession of such information
which would reflect on the background or activities of MC CARTHY,

"1 4t 18 requested that a synopsis of such be furnished in form __ .
of LHM for the benefit of the USA, If a ILHM is prepared, &« ..

-~

P \!‘ sl “,-ﬂ""‘“\ - T

\ i It 1s re uested tha.t FBI Le‘borato a.nd auxilie —
ofﬁ.ces han HIe Eﬁeee requests With utmost e:gpeﬂirousn’ €68, - 5

copy should also be fumished to the Bureau for the Department. T

I
|
[
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BTN uc. ln ;on (-xoo-:;vm,”” ;s
Arx'-o-'z ; m:-octor. hx (ib;_“”, 1(0&97 LR

MORTON SOBELL .. 0.52&'5'1‘103 |
RSP - R L

o louuirtol Dll,Q/GG and Bureau airtel 9/!0/66. L
“ " pesubmit all attachments of your airtel of -

&

cards,

- e ~

L’JPL . Q e D e e e

NOTE: New York in its airtel 9/14/66 submitted afﬁdavits

a8 well as a 70-page "Memorandum in Support of Petition"
filed by subject's attornpys along with photostats of
registration cards of Harry Gold at Hilton Hotel, Albuquerque,
and requested Lab examine -es the photostats. By teletype

abeyance. By airtel 9/20/66 the Lab returned all eattachments
to New York. without examination by Division Five.

N

;:{.?m.___ ——WAIED 12 L \\\é}}“& S () ’?{wa
= SEP 2 11966 \(’ﬁ)\ﬁ/
= o o

Gale e

Rosen ooeom- 6 ’
Sulliven —ee— f
Tavel ; ;

TI0ter e
Tele. Room
Holmes w——uwm—

Gandy e MAIL ROOM

tecetyee unir

o/u/es except the photostats of the hotel ngutuum' L

"o Narshall Perlin, Maicolm Sharp, Harold Urey, and Walter Scheir

9/15/66 New York requested Lab to hold examination 4n ' _ ‘

|
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i . . R ~ Nt e g« 47 ey
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L

v - - : 1 -~ Mr. Griffith e
- O 1 )Mr Cadigan -
A 1. /Mr. J. P. Lee
: - - .-. Room 822 9th & D

B ‘!b uc. :- rm (xoo-mss) I
| m, mecter, ”1 uol-usa) -———/ é (07
: Iorton lobouREC- 52
A ' ” "' York B B < - . %:;‘._‘,‘ T : ne Y o |
o ncuutrtol ’/14/66 ;nd ’m t'letm ’/15/“. ,

. Bince retel 9/15/66 indicatos tnvestmtlon rozarﬂi.ng tho
Gf*s rogiatration card of Harry Gold” should be held 4n abeyance
gending some indication from ¥BDC as to wvhether an evidentiary
earing might be reguested on the authenticity of this hotel card,
no examination was made and the avidence submitted with your airtel
9/14/66 8 returned herewith, 1If future examination is nquostcd.
. this uterul should be retnrned to tho uboratory. R
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S
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L . \NFORMAT\O‘Q CON \
S ' ﬁ%&ﬁm 1S UNCLASSIFIED [ T Clé.
- | DATE__§_LL———BY =00 N
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Tele. Hoom
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Gondy

TeLETYPE UNITL ]
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'AND ALBUQUERQUE TEL SEPTEMBER. 17 LAST. L5
= %ERTT“ENT ALBUQUERQUE FILES REVIEWED AND NO RECORD LOCATED
| OF ;wswr:ri,su _jo PROPOSED QUESTIONS or ANNA HOCK INSON, NEE KINDERKNE rHT;

1 re H@RY BOLD REGISTRATION OARDS, HILTON HOTEL, JUNE AND SEPTEMBER
° 192;5, AGNES HULEN, ROOM REGISTRATION CLERK, AND WANDA uc MULLAN, | -
N AUDl‘Tme OFFICE, HILTON HOTEL, ALBUQUERQUE, N JUNE 19!;5, S
Q{ 17 ,_ INDIVIDUALLY ADVISED SEPTEMBER 20, 1966."'nm HOTEL EMPLOYEES ,
PREPARING GUEST REGISTRATION CARDS USE THEIR o\m INITIALS IN° /6

§ ‘ PREPARING THESE CARDS. BOTH STATED THAT DURING MONTHS JUNE AND

SEPTEMBER 191;5, THERE wAs ONLY ONE smr'r noou CLERK ON DUTY PER
L _smr'r, HowEVER, SHOULD THlS EMPLOYEE BE BUSY THE CASHIER-CLERK
'-;”ON. BuTY,” TELEPHONE OPERATOR ON DUTY OR ANY OTHER AVAILABLE HOTEL

J..‘. N EATR I

. “nu’«,;,“\-'

? ,,.':ZEMPLLQ{EE WOULD REGISTER A GUEST BUT WOULD USE WIS OR;HER OWN. INTI LS.
i} C :
aM CoRIES .TONEW YORK' § R /0 /"'o? f 3 %%?

N ‘z'\-" "
RECEIVED: 1:59 PM JER é 32
12 SEP 281966 oy
% Cc Y " g!?""
suitably

lligence contained in the above message is to be dissemiV ouuw it ianpipgested that
Q lp!amplv cdi‘::n order tao protect the Bmau‘n cryptographic systems.
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lotom is udo h ur httcr um Wr ll.
" A Teview o! tho tuu ot our Anmqurqu ortm dou Sl
mot show that Mrs. larry A, Bockinson, mee Anna Kinderknecht, i
was questiocned at any time in the m“ concerning the mtlu e
the Harry Gold registration cards of the Hilton Notel &
Albuquerque, New Nexico, for June 3 and SBeptember 19, mis
She was never asked if she had prepared both these cards er
4f -she felt that anyone else could have written the other L
items on the cards and she initialed the cards. Mo mrmt SR
interview of her has been conducted. / :

I Agnes Nulen, room-registration clerk, and Wanda
Bciullan of the auditing office of the Eilton Botel in June, .. . .
1845, individually advised when interviewed omn September 20, -
1966, that hotel employees preparing guest registration cards
use their own initials in preparing the cards, Both stated
thtdnrugthomtuotlmandmtuber 1945, there
- was only one room clerk on duty per shift zhonnr. :ltthh
employee was busy, any other available 1 employee would
nmuramtbntmldmmuurmmtuu.l

The above additional information is furnished in
response to the telephonic request made by Departmental
Attorney Paul Vincent to Special Ageat num A. Branigan ’
tember 16, 1966, b o~

1 L - ) 5“' ' o .. &
N Te, . : _ l . ;

N
. ,
o ..
Vo
S -

JPL:“I,‘JA’Q : ! £ TLVlBAs
(4) . COMM.FaI_ o Beg D e
NOTE: - In connection with the current
subject to set aside his conviction, wels a&-ﬂth% to K
" Wa ———— obtain complete information about the rogutration carde
B prepared for Harry Gold at the Hilton Hotel on June 3, 1945.
Comi-——— The defense is claiming the Bureau forged this card and
Foit claim that the initials on the registration cards for
Roser une 3 and September 19, 1945, were nmot made by the same
Sullivan person. The initials on these cards appear to be different. t‘
Trotter OET rp Bent does not want to have lrt. Hockinson interviewed
e > ¥
Gandy ————— , 1 MAIL ROOM teLeryee unit L] NOTE CONTINUED PAGE TVO.
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. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. =
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e UETNIL LT 0

FB Fllo

_z: .f“;,

E;mmz;:n;o;t;d by: e ¥ }:’i % 3”‘ Lo, e: mt-ﬁl”“ ‘x m
" e youk 4 B[ INFORMATION CONTAINED "

71

T e wieee MEREN l)cw N
_\ L :.txmtnutlon nquntod: m t e “, - g “—'! 2 u{/Z d IM f %
- : Remarks:

Yor your uvostipttve nsistuce u this -attor R !.t h

moted that im order to nake an adequate examimation of the hamd- /-

177 ‘weiting om the last lime of Exhibits ] and 8, it will be mecessary
to submit comparable dictated known writings obtaimed fros the hom
euployees.  Normal handwritiag samples and some writtea with a =~ ...
backhand slant would be of vuuo for ‘comparisoa purposes. ﬂ:tuhtu
» - Wuch knowa bandwriting samples &ould be undertaken when deemed -
« _ advisable by your office. Im this commectiom, 1t might be well to
I imquire of tho hotel exployees whether anye employee would have
occasion to use the initials "ak™ as room clerk if those initials
-- were mot their own. ¥or example, would aa assistant room clerk use
the iaitials of the room clerk :.i She were :1nm 1n'at the desk
tor tho roq; chrk. % S A »

R P RS ¢ - S e e '
RO T £ '*"h' ' R 26 B R\ I < S50
Y N

et TR Yor iou nm usutuco photographs made from the orictu
i ugututtoi cards are being tru&utu to your offics herewith, -

{Jx,.

ocm '1'966

l‘,',

_“ s

E;‘},:"' ‘ loaml (4) (!hotoguyhs :of lxhlbttl 1-“‘ '. l lab mozt)
Gale Y Tonmnl

AT .
.:”;"-“' <Y s “kf

Trotter e ' ISTRATIVE PAGE J
Holmes ' |




'"‘ "' i *) "~ REPORT _ .:) . .
v “) © ofthe :’ e,
| ‘- - LABORATORY
- S FFDERAI. BUREAU OF INVESTIGAHON TP
msumcrou, D.C. % O

""ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

”M 0 GRS 15 TLLASSIED [ / J
' Cig A DATES-L-$9 By 202! (‘ﬁ .
mmapy of Xiltoa Hotel mutntuu -.u nsen. gm
" @/3/48, in the aawe "Warry old”
e ’ant l #hotoeqy of Niltom Wotél mutr-tu- carl nswaa dsted
3 iay. 9/19/43, 4m the mame “Narry GolM™ . o ARG

tmmmm W““ﬂhﬁt&mm ‘lt.d -

c T R4,
¥ R

N e n e e v e S .
e g Aty iep e o .

Je—— e e

” luult ot mua: .

’lt 'ss mot | lbh to state 'Inthor the last nnu of
hndvritmnkhlbtllndlnrondebythesmpersonor
~ . by différent Jigersons because thers is not 3 sufficient mumber of -
- comparzble letters and letter combimations preseat to permit an
adequate handwriting cc-parim "It 48 moted that the last lime
" of hamdwriting on Exhibit 8 was exdcuted in a rather farmal style
.o!'rtunz'homa the last lime’ ofiud'rtthgu m&t l lhm
A MOTe’ mehss w nptd atyh e:t m'thx L :

i / nuybmibhtomtm tltmtimor ~
. eradieati ‘on ar origimal documeat from mmuu of a photo-
stat of the documeat 4f the alteratioms, erasures or eradicatioms ¥,
-nmnrypoorlydmgmsmmk-ndguorutngunuo:m ;
_origimal writing were still visible and vould tboutoro !n S
’ _cod h tho photostat. L .

3 xi mmtuuo:theourkumutammu
* ‘To read these initials as "aH” or. ?.p'mldnqnmn
_,mruuttmth.'l'c’h" Lo s PR

' the. ubontm hu l§ olear phw cf tho orighal
ik ' ;litntto: cards represented by Exhibit 1 and 3 that were used
e —3m reviewimg the report of ‘rss Iccnrthy contained in the a:tﬁ.davlt
cord —34gted above as “ALSO SUBNITTED.” JMany of the charasteristics .
cae— _poforred to by her do notmr ‘dm the Laboratory photographs.

|3 T P —

SulliVON mee—ene
Tod —page 1 (continued on next page) -
Tele. Room ———

Hol . .
Cony 9 CC 04%{1;. roownl 1 teLETYPE UNIT ]
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ENoNE S l.t terth below are Mt- pmmu to tu 'mlm ‘
R mtod u Wrs, lccurthy n’ort un e qraoo ;.;;

L hmtoua mumtoctwahnm
tbhbcntm'hotw 'uahotmotlhndu e
b

97 " Itam 16 appears in the laboeatery photograph asd looks = .
am or & pisce of foreiga mtmn A An the paper, =
is also trus of item 13. . e )g :

Mhmmtohaswtmuthmmlm

"“ tmumomtchou nlncwwmmﬂu"v
crinuleud be

HE .
numnthoubmtm otwm”bé‘-
‘s{rt o tlu Muut equipment, » 5

L
‘!

LT A

mkwtohummuwmnm l.oto
- mxmtmumnmmmtmmw ” \

f
’ ten B tobosnbbor.twdngmtmu N
u th hbontm . . s

' Itu!cuutbohbont otwwwtob.
ammwuktrm m:h :

| %o ttulduwtuthoubmtm’hotwsadmom
'to s)roccuilgnnnr.

% cnat e ln S Sarae “;&M“"‘“{: be m.,,,."’"‘"m"
, cou
8 N a8 erasures, alterations o:rzrumum. It should be pointed
o out that am ‘alteration or eradication, 1f done well enough, might
’ mawtu-mpnotmpnmumnmum-hmu; .

Tage 8 (comtinued oa mextmge)
DeS1070¢ Ax W ;. mee
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‘FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION e .

Recorded 9/30/66  UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
SN ~DAS lf‘_ : NO LAB FILE
o s 6r Laboratory Work Sheet
s P A - )
%f;" “* MDRTON "SOBELL Eil: $ 0 101-2483 - 1bC G
L "';;'f“;(,"f‘-.~ - - aD.
R AL INFOR Tt ax
it 2T HERE) LIS G el |
Cer .t T - Dhl éEé) . - g B
Examination requested by:  New York %j 8/ 28 / 66 \ (a
Bx&minntion requested: Document ) Date received:

o ” ~R::xlt of Excminutl:;‘ ! ” u z - ‘,Z IPE PR Co Examileo_@ y:

&Mado.wmm'w LJ’ M“t ’ ;;‘,A;;Z w&t::\-
ZJ.K?‘“"’”("” M;&.,fuz; A:fi.a:r& “7&"2-
muld
%ﬂ‘v—’& "“‘v ¢ & &a ",& , lsgniol

M z ’: %‘:o\ Z ksl ae w‘&"a

,6&" k 0
W'\n##/‘”‘w z. I[ ‘x Z;¢’= . "

“MMM—

,_. Specimens submitted for examination /:m:z

Exhibit 1 = Photocopy of Hilton Hotel refistration card #65841, dated 6/8/45, MJ
in the name ®Harry Gold"

EJEhibit 2 Photocopy of Hllton Hotel reg:.stratioh card #78783 dated 9/19/45
in the name *Hagry Gold" .

Also Submitted : Photocopy of affldant of MARSHALL PERLIN, dated 9/11/66
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Resoxded 9/30/68 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ’
' DAS : 3O lAB FILX
‘ . Laboratory Work Sheet
iR e soBELL {;"’ f s (667 ;
% oom' AL INFORMATION CORTAIRE 2506 70% AX He|
) HERHN L) Ui LL‘%Q ‘F‘L\) 4%
DATES- '3
Examination requested by: Jew York (100-37188) A. 8/38)%8
Examination requested: Dooument ' Date received:
Result of Examination: Examination by

Ro. Ty 3 - M /MM Vo olikeet Lot
Lracnio,uy altend a.ﬂcda,éavwm a«

%céu &/M Q
épM WC/ % #63841, dated 5181“7

Exhibit 1 Photecopy Hilten Hotel repistratiom
ia the name @arry $old”

Exhibit 8§ Photocopy of Hilton Hotel registratioch eard #78783, dated $/19/48,
in the name “Hasry Gold”

~

Also Sutmitted 3 Photecopy of affidavit of W PERLI!, dltcd 8/11/¢8
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R :-',‘,.«-.i' A llra. McCarthy has regularly examined questioned

" UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT RRRCRIC R
: SOUTHERN. DISTRICT. OF NEW YORK IS

x-'.'P.-.-.g’.'-_------b--x

Petitioner, - ¢ i

| -against- S - 66 cav. 1328 - - .
B . i . o . Lo A A",_.
Wl © . .. i ! APPIDAVIP Lo
y uumnsmmsoram:cn, R R P el '

oL "7 " "Respondent, & ..ti i

U me e - - -- - - -- - - T - - - — .. lx E ‘ t
“STATE OP NEW YORK ~ L
. . S 8s8,! i :
H

Amended Potition before this Court.
‘ ' v Attached hereto 1s a report or Elizabeth

..“_Hcc“thye an attorney, a handwriting and dooument expert;
of long experience and excellent. standing, making certain .
. ﬂndings and rendering opinions as to Government Exhibit
16, [ photostat copy of an alleged hotel reglatration }
oard of the Hilton Botel, Albuquerque, New Mexico, bearing
W:,oua No. 65841, dated on its face June 3rd, 1945, and |
'-'havtns a time date stamp of June 4th on its reverse aidq H

3
b
)
!
N
1
i
!
3
.t
-
.
ot
:

-and a photostat of an alleged registration card 6f the

: Hilton Hotel, ot introduced into evidence, card No. 78783,
datod September 19, 19&5, both oards dbearing the name

“Harry 0010." :

'

doomnta :.n wmr of the Boston ponoe, th. Ihua.ohuaetts ‘

AUr IINFORFMTIO" CONTAINED *
HERELG 05 o oni 2PN
p_gagm_._u ow/els

O Rdbias o e e m el et Pqp-— e el 8
K ! . A ¢ .
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.. "’'state Police and various parties in both criminal

ﬁi ! :‘: ;' . ) N
Y :ttherewith.
. The report substantiates the allegations in the -

'
v

torged doeumept.

v v

his attorneys as well as the various other doouments

27" anA o1vid proceedings and has testified in connection. |

RE - petition that Government Exhibit 16 is a photostat of a

Deponent ‘has in his possession the tape re- ;'
oordings of pre-trial stetemenxs made by Harry Gold to E"

itemized in the affidavit of Walter and Miriam Schnerr.

sworn to the 19th day of August, 1966, and is prepared

to submit those portions thereof as are relevant “to the i

1nstant petition.

Ly ,wz__

—ﬂarsﬂﬁll Periln

- Sworn to before me this . |
AV day of September, 1966. -
R ‘ o :
L T o . .

N e -y




llarahall Pbrnn, E_squi.re
. 36 West Llith Street
New Yark, New Yark 10036 -

1n tbo vnited St.ates mstnct Omu-thmo, roley Sqm.re,
'_New !ork cn Septamba' 7, 1966 of photostatic coples ot
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. (b)  Abowe the

there is evidence of
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erasuwre, snd there are erased outlima which extend down

letters

strake and what
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4 of Laboratories,

space Q.Sow the

(¢) There 4s an extra

an apparent mudge under the

of laboratories on the succeeding nneg_

below this line of writing into the
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” Date: 9/22/66 ' .

s sac, I%YORK (100-37158)(r)

MORTON SCBELL
ESP - R . :
(°°' I'Y)

i.." F

ReBuairtel, 9/21/66 - % R .
Enclosed hereuith for the Burea.u are the 5 attach- ] -

ments described in NYa.irtel, 9/1'#/66 which were returned bo
NY by Buairtel, 9/20/66 e o
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; .wifmn STATES DISTRICT COURT

" SOUTHERN. DISTRICT. OF NEW YORK

5 ~y

R R A
. MORTON SOBELL, .
o Petitioner, :

-V = )

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, K
Respondent. | '

- e = e e e e e @ - e e e e o ® e e =X

MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF PETITION i * ~

66 Civ, 1328

W wa
)
i/

o

MARSHALL PERLIN

MARSHALL PERLIN
WILLIAM M. KUNSTLER

ARTHUR KINOY | s
MALCOIM SHARP

BENJAMIN DREYFUS

VERN COUNTRYMAN

Attorneys for Petitioner

'/0/ O3 D |
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’ Julidé and Ethel Rosenberg, was tried and convicted upon

' UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SBOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

- - .S e e e e e e s e e e s e alX

_ MORTON SOBELL, )

‘Petitionqr,; N

e ) -.‘
- Y = ’

. - . . “ 66 QLVQ 1328
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, o |
L " " Respondent. = 1

° MEMORANDUM IN SUPPORT OF PETITION

..
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The petitioner, along with his co-defendants,

&n indidtmeht charging that they had conspired with others

to transmit to the Soviet Union information purporting to

relate to the national defense of the United States. Named
-faa co-conapifdtofs were Ruth and David Greenglass, Harry
- Gold, Anatoll A, Yakolev and divers other persons said to
be unknown, In the course of the trial, one of the others

" “sald to bé'uhknown" was stated to be Klaus Fuchs. Fol-

lowing the conviction, petitioner was sentenced to thirty

years imprisonment. His co-defendants, Julius and Ethel
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Rosendberg, were sentenced to death, and executed on June

THE AMENDED PETITION

The amended petition’ alleges that the conviotion

| .or potitioner and his oo-derendants was obtained by ‘de~
) 1iberete1y plnnned traud perpetrated by the zovernment.

i The petition asks that petitioner be afforded an eviden-
- tlary hearing to establish facts alleged, which warrant
'tho granting or the ultimate relier sought .

The sovernment has failed to controvers by any

f,erridavit or pleading any of the allegations of the E

- petition ‘establishing the fraud, As the sole pleading
,Vberore the oourt ie the petition, 1ts factual allegatione
‘.nust be taken as true for the purpose of the application:

For tha convenience or the court, we shall set :

~ forth in eummary rasnion the grounds for relief alleged -
;.in the petition (see pet., par. 8).*' The governmentz ‘

" (a) knowingly. by false etatements and evidence
and by other deoeptive and fraudulent devicee,

. ’Hereinatter referred to as "the petition.

**The above number retere to the numbered paragraph or the
petition, The record references in the petition are to -
the printed transcript of the trial record rather than to
the typewritten transoript. The referances made in the
government's brief are to the typewritten transcript.
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.. falsely established in the minds of the trial
© . oourt and Jury that the Russians had obtained

“the very bomb itself" (R, 183), referring to

‘the atomic bomb; that Greengless had passed ”the,
. atomio bomb secret” (R, 1551-1552) as a result
Hf _of theva;leged conspiracy, and by these méans'_‘
N ﬁcdnvinced the trial Judge add Jury that the
s defendants put "in the hands of the Russians the .
_ ? A-bomb years before our best scientists pre-
© dictedse," (R 2614); |

(b) knowingly presented false, misleading and
‘f‘dqceptive evidence supporting suoh false claim, '
':5' in the form of Government Exhibit 8 and 1ts

:"description by Greenglass, and by piesenting
' John A, Derry, an employee of the Atomic Energy

Commission &s an "expert” witness to confirm,

"authentioatqﬁ and establish the "substantial

*'accuracy“ of the aforesaid false testimony as
'a deseription and oross-section of the atomic

bomb dropped at Nagasaki in August, 1945, although

the govermment knew that Derry did not possess
the expertise 1t’ xblaimed for him and that such
testimony of Derry was in fact false;

- (¢) knowingly and falsely represented and

e, s e vy
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imported to the court, to the Jury and to the

" defendants and their counsel that Government

N

‘. Exhibit 8 and the testimony relating thereto’
'had the imprimatur of authenticity and accuraoy

of the Atomic Energy Commieeion and the Joint
congressional Cormittee on Atomic Energy end
that it represented the very eecret" and 'prine

_olple” of the atomic bomb;

“

;‘(d)n ror~£ne'purpoee ef establishing in the

minds of the court, jury and defense that the

; f representationa and statements made or to be

made by the government, and the testimony to be
given by 1ta witnesses, had been and would be . .
approved and verified by world-renowned scientists

aesooiated uith the development of the atomic bomb,

" the government represented and caused to be read
. 'to the Jury on the voir dire a 1list of its wit- -
. nesses, falsely and fraudulently including Dr.
' Harold C, Urey and Dr. J. Robert Oppenheimer, and
" thus.falsely and fraudulently implying that they )
2 had expreesed to the goVernment‘tneir egreement;

A‘u1th-thefproaeéution‘s claims ‘and willingness to

testify against the defendants, Such deliberately

B
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fciéatgd false background coupled with the

announced presence at the government counsel

table of representatives of the Atomio Energy
Commission and the Joint cdngressional Com~ -
" mittes on Atomic Energy clothed the testimony
"ff‘or Greenglass and Derry in’ the eyes of the
idjoourt and jury, with a talae and fictitious ’ _
L{.oouat of full soientitio authentioity, acouracy

f’ and approval;

"(o) knowingly destroyed and caused and oon~ |
;‘:soiously permitted to be destroyed evidence
,-;_whioh would have 1mpeached and refuted know-
:::.1ngly false testimony given against the peti~

tioner and hia co-derendants,

(£) presented and vouched for the oredibility
di of one of its main and indispensable witnesses,
..~7’Harrj Gold, a proved and admitted pathological
‘ ~liar and perjurer, end permitted him to give
ﬁll fralse and perjurious testimony on the trial, and
,'f:knowingly suppressed evidence in its possession
: -‘uhioh would have established the false, perjured

B and oontrzved nature of such teatimony, and fur-

ther that said false, perjured and contrived
testimony was prepared by Gold in collaboration

oS-
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»::,d_' .duced a false and forged exhibit in the course

co-defendants and caused them to rely upon the false state-

o ments and repreaentations ‘and the false claims made by the

'Greenglass describing it, and of Derry authent1cat1ng it

. &s an expert, ‘encompassed "the secret of the atom bomb,"

" with the government, all of which was uniknown
.'{, to tho dotense at that time, . ° »

(s) know:ngly presented false evidenoe tnrough
‘the testimony of Greenglass and Gold describing
an slleged meeting between them on ‘June 3, 1945
;A: in Albuquerque, New Mexico, and knowingly 1ntro-

or the trial-to corroborate such false testimony;
(h) knowingly suppressed and oontinued to sup-
press evidence known to 1%, but not known to |
:»petitioner and his oounsel during ‘the course of
‘ the trial or prior post-trial oollateral pro- :
‘?f ceedings wbich would have 1mpeaohed and refuted
testimony snd evidenoe given against petitioner

b

and oo-defendants.

Tne above described devices and methods to effec~

tuate the fraud deceived counsel for petitioner and his

government in open. oourt before the Jury, and deceived them
into believing that Government Exhibit. 8 ‘the testimony of

the ocross-section of "the bomb itself," and that its publio

-6- L
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Defense
eouneel were elso deoeived by the government'e fraud to -

believe thet there had been a June 3, 1945 meeting between

dieeloeure would endanger the netional eeourity.

- Gold end Greenglees, accepting the government 8 false

repreeentation that a photostat adduced by it wee a true
copy or e hotel registretion cerd mede and kept in the '
reguler eourse or businese. Thus. ee a result of the gov-
ernment' rreud, the. authentioity of Government Exhibit 8
and its description, as well as their eigniricence, were
not chellenged, end Derry's elleged expertise -and opinion
were eooepted, and the Greenglass-Gold meeting was not dis-
puted, elthough the government knew all of euch evidence
to be ralee.. ' | o

" As such purported "feots,“ relsely and fraudu-
lently eeteblished tended to corroborate the government's

proof of the exietenoe of the conspiracy charges in the

‘_ indiotment end were caloulated to bolster the false testi-

mony of Greenglaee relating thereto,-the Jury and court

' were thereby induced to believe the entire testimony of

Greengless, as to the existence of such conspiracy, as well

ee thet or Elitoner that both Rosenberg and petitioner
pertioipated therein. As a consequence, the-testimony
denying the oonepireoy, end the eseertions of innocence on
the part of .the petitioner.end his co-defendants were

reJeoted by the Jhry.

s ARy
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The Passage of the "'Secret of the Bomb" Y o

In the course of the trial, the alleged [ sage

: or eecret 1nformat10n was focused upon the supposed meet-

fi::ff | 1ng between Gold and Greenglass on June 3, 19(:)1n Albu-

;! querque, New Mexico, and 1nformation allegedly given

fRoeenberg 1n September, 945.. The government not only i

w}:knowingly permitted Greenglass and Gold to give perJured

| .testimony to establish that ‘such meeting had occurred, but

" also ralse oorroborated it by a rorged document, Government
_Exhibit 16, the alleged photostat of an "original” regis-

| tration card of the ‘Hotel Hilton said ‘to have been signed

| by Gold on Juhe 3, 1945. At the alleged June 3, 1945
‘neeting, Greenglaee 1e eaid to have transmitted sketches .
of & metallic mold used to ehape tlat 1ensee, Government
'xxmuf.s 6 end 7. o ' .

' The very secret" of the atom bomb, the basic
prinoiple of the weapon 1tselr, was sa1d by the government
to be contained 1n the eketch drawn by Greehglass (Goverh-

| ment Exhibit 8) and in Greenglass’ desoription which was | '
fallegedly given to the Rosenbergs 1n September of 1945,

N fig Prior to reaehing "the very secret of the bomb

| 1teel£," the. government celled Greenglaea to the stand and

had him identify and describe Government Exhibits 2, 6 and

7, which are rather primitive,drewtngs of a flat type lens

| -8
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mold and & lketch of an experimental set-up rcr etudying
a cylindrical implosion . His testimony wae then inter-

‘frupted and Dr. Koskl took the stand and testified con- :
" cerning euch exhibits._ Dr, Koski did not testify in any'
| h'37respect with reference to. GoVernment Exhibit 8. Instead,»,-
‘ ;5Dr Koski wae excused, Greenglaes was recalled, and only
| then was Exhibit 8 introduced. ‘The government dared not
rask Dr. Koski to authenticate Government Exhibit 8,

E nince he would have had to point out ite crude errors.

Y

Greenglass then gave his deecripticn of the

Som eecret" of the bomb after Dr, Koski had left. The gov-
| ‘;ernment stated that the Greenglass meterial had been ’
| :Rdeclaesiried enlely for the purpose of ‘the trial, and *
’4ifalsely edded that it was to be reclassified after the |

Ly

'trial. .

The government permitted the false testimony of

-fGreenglass to be given within the most- ccntrived framework
.Lor exprese and implied rraudulent misrepresentations.

:'Counsel tor the defense wms impelled to conclude that the

felee representetions that the government would prove 1ts

ﬂ'cleime regarding Exhibit 8 were true, and that they would
" be verified by the ccientiate ‘named in- the liet of wit~

neaees. . In thie context, thoroughly deceived, counsel ror

petitioner! 8 co-defendante eeked_ror the impounding of
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Government Exhibit and the Breenglass desoription of 1t
even before 1t was offered.

After the passage of eeveral days, the govern- '
~ment called‘a representative of the Atomic Energy ‘
Commission, John A, Derry, and ralsely held him out to
be an expert--whioh the government knew he was not. ‘The
government elicited false testimony, which has never been '
corrected to this day, that Derry was an expert knowledge-
‘able in all;the technical details of the construction,
oomposition aad'operation of the bomb. He was oalled and’
the Jury was 80 told, for the purpose of authenticating

' ~and establishing the accuracy of the Greenglass testimony,
' thit the aketch was in essence the Nagasaki bomb and
contained the basic oomponentsand principles of the
operatlon of that bomb, (But see the affidavits of Dr.
Morrison, ‘Dr., Linschitz and Dr. Urey, and the affidavit

~ of Walter Schneir.) n

Derry testiried that he knew every detail of
the construction of the atomic weapon; that he knew what
went into 1t, and that he knew 1t in 1945 and in 1951, .
Derry stated that from the sketoh one could perceive the
- actual oonstruction'of the bomb and‘fhat it was similar
.to the bomd dropped at Nagasaki, (R, 910-911) The gov-
| ernment elicited such testimony knowing 1t was. ralse. The

et
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witness was himself a representative of the government,

" Derry's stature was further enhanced in the minds
of the jury when the court stated that it was necessary
that the jJury: .
~ il .- "on a subject as technical as this, and
e St 7+ & subject on which there is so little
- S -+ . knowledge outside of the technlcal field
[ * to have the help of an expert." (R. 909) -

S | - The affidavits of Dr. Morrison and Dr. i;nSchitz

eloquently establish the 1ndisputaﬁle facts set forﬁh in -

the petition'relating to the Derry-Greenglass testimony.
The goverhment has not controverted a single statement
contained in these affidavits. (See also the affidavit of
Dr. Urey.) These affidavits establish the falsity of the

. testimony of Derry and Greenglass. The affiants are eminen?
acientista'with'nnique expertise,--qualities completely
lacking in Derry but falsely claimed for him at the tfial.,
There is no conflict of opinion here betwéen experts, as
the government would now have us belleve. We have, rather,

unoontrédiofed statements of sclentific facts in support

of ;he petition.

- Without discussing the mhny principles that were
involved in the construction of the atomic bomb, it can
categorically de stated that the essential principles were
- omitted from Exhibit 8 and the Greenglass testimony, and

e e A

that consequently Oreenglass 4d4id not in fact transmit

11~
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-information which would enable anyone to construct an

atomic bomh;z The essential prinoiples which4were omitted

. by Greenglass include the nature; oomposltlon &nd opera=-

’tion-of the :nuclear core, its oootrol and:cohtdinment to

initiate a ohain reaction of plutonium to aohieve ‘an .
oxplosion.- The easential prinoiple underlying the con-
trolled chain’ reaction not- only 1nvolves the "1n1tiator
(beryllium and’ polonium) but also the very nature of the _'

struoture of the plutonlum sphere, the size of its 1nter-

, ”nal radlus, whether it 1s hollow or solid, whether the

'change rrom sdb- to super-criticality is a consequence of

change or volume by increasing density or by a change of

.the very geometrloal form of the plutonium, The Green-
‘glass sketoh and description are totally devold of any .

reference to suoh essential prlnoiples and thus practically
worthless. P '

All theaa facts must have been known to the gove-

Aeroment when 1t created the myth that the secret of the

”'-_:bomb was allegedly stolen by Greenglass. These are serious

chargea of rraud, supported by substantial allegations of

Araot which the government has’ not denied. They mandate a
hearins. ;.J;?;A ' o '

12~




The Gold-creenglass Meeting of June 3,
104 5 and Government Exhibit 16

‘¥ In order to convince the Jury or the 1mportance |
of Greenglass and the material he allegedly passed, and
to bolster the atory of an alleged June 3, 19&5 meeting
betwaen Greenglass and Gold, the government aought to |
"dnsinuate some of the notoriety of Klaus Fuchs, a}confessed
'spy, into this trial. It did so by having Gold describe
himaelt:nsfa ccmmon courier for both Gieeﬁglass and Fuohs,
Coupling the name of Greenglass with that of Fuchs and fur-
- ni#hing Geld, ‘a compliant witness, &s thé.oourler for both
1| *of “them 15 Juné? 1945;'hdded'oredlbility to the govern=-
ment's false, contrived evidence of ahch'meetihg, and 1t
underscored the enormity of the alieged conspiracy.
Paragraph 66 of the petition sets forth in full
the relevant testimony of Gold relating to the contrived
June 3rd meeting. Paragraph 67 aets forth the statements
- of the government vouching for the autheﬁticity of the |
photostat of the alleged original or the Hotel Hilton ‘
| registration oard._ It was upon this representation by fhe"
| government of authenticity that thé defense counsel relied

in consenting to its. introduction into evidence. (Govern- -

ment Exhibit 16) Interestingly enough, there was no-

-13- -
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attempt to introduce Government Exhibit 16 while Gold was
on the etand. The government waited some days betore

orferiné 1ts | oorroborative evidence. The government

heavily relied upon the false and perjured testimony of "

Gold and Greenglass and Government Exhibit 16 relating to

the June 3rd meeting. (See paragraphs 69,,70 and T of . -
1 the petition‘) A . -

?uohs never identified Gold ae 2 oourier, al-

though Fuchs freely confessed hi‘?&s& . Gold was -1

eelr-oonfessed epy who had many motivatione for ooopere- |

ting with the government (pet. pars. 72-75) . Some doou-'
mentary evidence had to be contrived to eupport Gold'
oonfeesion. '?‘:.‘q | .

The government claimed to have two original
registration oards or Gold at the Hotel Hilton at
Albuquerque: the original of the photostat introduoed
into evidence as Government Exhibit 16 dated June 3, 1945;

and the other not introduoed into evidence dated September |

19, 1945. The September 19 card was dated in writing on
the rront ”September 19, end the rear portion bore the -
same date impressed by a time etamp._ The date of ecqui-ﬂ,

sition by the FBI was written on the rear thereof, May

23, 1950, along with the initiele or seVeral FBI agents. '

The alleged original of the September,ich card

1k
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‘18 eaid to have been kept by the Department of‘Justice

| borea time ‘stamp of June %, 1945 and contained. “tn FBI
'initials or notation as to when 1t was acquired. ’Thej‘” )

' original of Government Exhibit 16, the June 3rd oard -

‘Hotel Hilton on' August 4, 1951, ‘four months after the
'Judgment of conviotion and long prior to the original

- original" June 3rd card when returned to the Hotel Hiltonﬂ

"ever existedl,Vas destroyed shortly after. the trial, wnile

fltne document not used was preserved for ten years.,

fiment Exhibit 16 was 2 forged, fabricated document inten-

1‘tionally created to ralsely corroborate a non-existent

ﬂmeeting.

cards from the United States Attorney's office for the

‘until 1960, ‘ten yeers after its acquisition, and thereefter '

eturned to the Hotel Hilton and destroyed. The alleged

original or ‘the June 3rd card introduced into evidence

is said by the Government to have been returned to the

appeal.' The government knew and in fact intended that the

would be deatroyed by the hotel, In any event the
original" of the government exhibit, if such orig;nal

-:‘why? 1 Con . -
. tT . . - . R R B . 4

!

In 1961 Walter end Miriem Schneir obtained pho-
tostats of the two photoetatic'eopies of tne regietration

It is because the government knew that Govern-“4-~

15
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Southern District of New York. They also communicated
with the hotel clerk who purportedly wrote on both of
the registration cards and obtained matarial ccntaining

her handwritins. They thereupon gave the photostats of -~
. the photoatats, along with some samples of the clerk's “‘
| handwriting, to Mrs. Elizabeth McCarthy, a noted hand-'"'

”writing and dooument expert, also an attorney, or.Boston,

~

}Massaohuaetts.. The hotel olerk'a ‘name was, 1n 1945,

'u._Anna Kindernegcht.' In rendering an opinion 1n 1961, Mra.

HoCarthy had "some very real doubts” ‘that Mrs. Hookine :
son's handwriting was on the June 3, 1945 card.”‘ She fr

.'1nd1catea ‘the difficulty in determining a conclusive
1. apinion from the study of the photostats or photographs

= given her. - She. would much prefer to have had an oppor-.

tunity to examine the originals, .
- After the filing of the petition, counsel for

the petitloner re-examined on two ocoasions ‘the photo-

f'atats on file with the court and noted some strange
markings or lack of markings and 1ndications of alteration
| or the “document“-of which Government Exhibit 16 was said,‘

to be a photostat. COunsel therefore requested Mrs.

MoCarthy to come to New York and to examine the photo- :

*3ince that time, Miss Kindernegcht married and is now
-known as Anna Hockinaon.

e o w16
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Qﬂetats'which,had7never.previeuely been seen by her." Mrs.
._.ueCarthy examined these documents on September'7,'1966 "

., &% the United 8tetes Courthouse: 1n ‘the presence -of Robert
L. King, an Aeaistant Uhited States Attorney, Walter ,
'J'Sohneir, end Marshall Perlin, one of the counsel for
' :i petitioner.l The 81d of & microscope and other 1nstrumente

f}‘were used in the examination. :

‘;.1seued a report'under her signature which establishes 1n .
f'her ezpert opinion that the June 3, 1945 card" was a '

:j forgery. She states.

"3“3.5 son wrote none of the following rigures and

| Exhibit 1617 o
N '6-3-1»5 1001 150 . ak IR
o oo . dey rate
R ) until 8 p

of erasures of writinge end markings, particularly in the

clerk.

‘As & result of that" examination, Mrs. McCarthy has

25 PIt i my Opinion that Hrs. Larry A, Hockin- .
..'  writing on Card No. 65841, Government 8

TR 1e ny further opinion that Mrs. Larry A,
‘Hockinson wrote the following line of figures
. ' and initials on Card No. 787 3"
| '9-19-45 ) 521* 5.00  ak'™

Hrs. MoCarthy'e findings noted that from her ex=-

amination of Government Exhibit 16 that there were a number | .

areae near the torged handwriting of the registration ’
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The_éovernment, when 1t prepared its brief and
1ts previously submitted affidavit, was fully aware of the
allegations of ‘the petition that the card was - forged, '

I oontr1ved and retroaotively created. It has studiously

"355395- avoided the denial of this very specific factual allega-'
& tion. If thia be disputed, an evidentiary hearing 13
‘ jrequired. s ‘ '
: . In 1ts brief, the government makes the rather
xincredible atatement that 1f 1t were to contrive a -
forgery it wquld have done a better Job. In the alterna- o
_ tive the govérnﬁéht argued that we should have foﬁnd“but<.
about the rorgery aooner and, because trial counsel and
'aubsequent counsel d1d not discover proof or the fraud :
earlier, tbe fraudulent conviction should how be immunized
from ooliatefgl'§ttack. .In effect, the government asserts
* that the pefitioner should remain in Jail.éven though his
conviotion was obtained as a result of fraud, |
o - ™The cruelest 11es are often told in silence."
..J -In.1961,‘1ong after the conviotion, Walter and
Miriam Scﬁneir'obtained pr;-trial statements made by Gold
~ to his attorney, as well as numerous other doouments
| wnich establish not -only that tne;tést1m6ny Gold gave in
" | tnis trial relating to the alleged Gold-Greenglass mesting

e o
. 1.’“\' b

was false, but also that Gold's perjury was subarned and

=18=
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_ ‘and his tgat;nony-contrived by the gqvernmqnt;;_co;d.” _

_.-was 1n:%néf¢nbtod§ of the goverrment for approximately.

two wéeﬁsibiioi tO'hisArelating thé'"atory"'éo his .

.fattorney. These pre-trial statements were in fact

"prepared by Gold -and the government prior to his speaking |

to' his attornay.. He spoke from notes admittedly_based B

‘f;upon his " government consultation. The varianceé between;‘
“ the pre-trial statements given to his attorney and the
.testimony given at this trial were of no minor or ‘minimal
,nature.“ They went to the very heart of the testimony

| _.,given by Gold in the course of the trial in relation to

‘the alleged June 3rd meeting with Greenglass and all

itne asaociated events. All of this was known to the gov-

" ‘ernment., The prior statements given by @old to the :

_goVernment have never been seen, Those portions of his
l'fpre-trial statements that have been seen. establish
'!perjury on Gold‘s part, of which the government nust
:have lmown. ‘ ‘

Between the time of Gold's arrest and the time"

~ of the tr;nl 1n Maroh,11951, fundamental and substantial

.'a;terations’and5add1££ona were made in Gold's"story” to
:inplinaté'pétttiqnerfs'cObde:éndants in the conspiracy,
;6nusing:thépoonﬁiotion of the petitioner, as well as
'his co~defendants. (See paragraphs 76 through 90.)

TR
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Lest there be oonfusion, petitioner w111 present
upon the hearing of this petition and Upon a new triel,

'the tapea and doouments oontaining the Gold pre-trial
'l‘statements to his attorney, ‘as well as other documents o
"<and data ‘which aupport the allegations of the petition.i‘
B eThere are many witnesses to be. called beyond Gold and -

Greenglaas. There are many agents and representatives

'? of the government who éan and will be called to estab-

/, . =20




» Soviet Union with respect to the atomic bomb. Thus there

-

"would have been convicted, It enhanced ;hé stature of .

" been passed, The court and jury, as well as the defense,

Greenglass in the mind of the jury and it grossly exaggers

The Impact of the Fraud Upon the Entire Case

1

The government, by its fraudulent conduct, had

impressed ubon the jury that Gold, a day after meeting Fuchs"

for espionage purposes, had registered at the Hotel Hilton
on June 3, 1945, and that on that same day Gold and Green-

glass had met and information was passed through Gold to the

was 1ndependent, oral and documentary corroboratidn of the
Greenglass testimony inevitably resulting in the jury associf
atiog him Qith Fuchs, who was already a self-confessed spy. |
This thereby substantiated Greenglass' tes;imony in two
vital areas andvthus caused the jury to believe the entire

testimony of Greenglass without which pone of the defendants

ated the 1m§or£ance of the alleged material said to have

~were therefore led to believe that Greenglass had transmitted

the secret of the atomic bomb, the very weapon itself, to thé

Soviet Union and that the statements and claims made by the

i
government in its opening to the Jury and repeated in its ‘g
' : : !
closing, were true, i

Max Elitcher, the one witness who sought to impli-|
cate Sobell in the charged conspiracy, testified that the ‘

!
initiator of the conspiracy was Rosenberg and that Rosenberg.
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“ || fraud, But the scope of the fraud now exposed went to the*

|| which were, in effect, false and known to the govérnment to
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had induced Sobell to join the conspiracy and inm turn Sobell
and Rosenberg induced Elitcher to cooperate. |

' ' The Rocenbergs categorically denied the testimony
of Greenglass and Elitcher. If thelRosenberéa' testimony
had been-balieved, Elitcher's and Greenglass' testimony
ﬁould have been rejected by the jury and Sobell could not
have“been convicted.7 The fraudulent authentication of
Greenglass® tesﬁimoﬁy'tended'tg depri§e the Rosenberg denials
of evidentiary weight in the miﬂds of the jury. Hence the
£raud complained-of in this petition gave to the jury a
spurious factual basis for the conviction of the petitiomer,
| Petitioner need not show, in view of the actual

t ’l

presence of fraud, what the jury would have done absent the

'very question of whether the conspiracy charged ever existed,
o Moreover, the fraud had further impaét upon this
case in that 1t~ao deceived counsel for petitioner and the
co-defendants as.to deprive them of effectivé means of
repregenting'the'defendants. 'Thqynaturally assumed the

truthfulness of representations and claims by the government

be false., Hence they believed that they were to be cone-
fronted with competent scientific witnesses such as Drs, Urey |
‘and Oppenheimer, when, in fhct, the government mever in-

tended to call, and could not call, any competent scientist ﬂ

. 2»
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‘4'. tend and protract the fraud beyond the trial itself is mani- -

1 £4eld. Any‘atomic scientist was thén legally subject to the

‘control of the Atomic Energy Commission and subjecé to severe

| fest in its statement to the Court of Appeals on the appeal
from the judgment of conviction wherein it stated:

— e — [roivipgadh

to be party to its contrived, fraudulent case. The atmosphere

created by the government's representations prior to and dure
ing the trial wmade it impossible for counsel to attempt even

to seek, let alone obtain, scientific aid from any scientist

involved in the atom bomb project and knowledgesble in the

restraints, One having‘special knowledge of classified
material regarding the atomic bomb would have to clear with
A,E.C, prior to‘consultation with defense counsel, And A,E,C,
was presumably allied with tﬁe prosecution] The very nature
of the mat;rial 1ﬁvolved,'thét relating to the nature and
opg;ation éf the atomic bomb, was itself so highly technical,
politicall&’seﬁsitive and legally classified as to almost
immunize it ffom challenge by the defense. This the_prose;u-
tion knew and hence felt free to perpetrate the fraud‘without
challenge. |

That the government.was willing and anxious to ex=-

"The description of the waterial given by
Greenglass to the Rosenbergs at this time was
secret and demonstrated with substantial accuracy
the principle involved in the 1945 atomic bomb

- (658, 1325, 1328+29), The sketch furnished b§
Greenflass was a cross-saction of the bomb (1335,
Exhibit 8), With the descriptive material and

23




e = e r

s e
o I B 2
’ N RS
.

wed Lt

,  ‘sketch a scientist could proceed with the
actual co struction of the atomic bomb
itself, 1330)"

';' -4 Pa ge 11 of the Government Brief. [(Page

erences are to typed transcript fofios
rather than the printed record.]

Zhe VUnigpounding of the Atomic Secrot

The fraud having been effectively consummated and

continued over the years, both petitioner'and counsel,'who

{| had never seen Government Exhibit 8, ‘assumed that it had

the vically 1ﬁportant secret of the bomb encompassed therein,

The material remained impounded until April 1966, (except

‘that in 1959 it was reexamined by the government, unbeknownst
.;to petitxoner, and once again sealed)., In March of 1966, a
.motion was made to unseal the;material and to make it avaii-
~ able to petitioner, counsel and scientific experts, ‘The
yﬁgovernment congented to the unimpounding under certain terms

and conditions -- that counpel and petitionmer might see it

and that acientista_ﬁight see it only if their names were

:given to the government and they signed an agreement to

abide by the terms of the order that no information regard-
ing the exhibit would be made public until filed in a-court
of record in an appropriate proceeding.

It was not until April 29, 1966, that the actual

unimpounding took place and a copy of the transeript and

P
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exhibit was made available, ¥/ After the filing of the
original petition in this proceeding, Exhibit 8 was duly
examined by Dre, Linschitz and Morrison, on notice to the

government, Théreafter. on July 25, 1966, petitioner filed

@ motion to amend the original petition to add a count

based on the unimpounded evidence and its misuse by the

government, The government opposed leave to amend but

‘Judge Edelstein granted the motion, Thereafter, on July 27,

1966, the government moved to seal the impounded evidence

once again on the ground that its unsealing would expose a .

‘vital secret. Petitioner's counsel crogs-moved to delete

any restrictions as to the use of the formerly impounded

maéerial and submitted an affidavit in support thereof,

‘dncluding articles from Life and Iime magazines, published,
'1n‘1951 and material obtained from official reports publicly
- distributed by the Atomic Energy Commission in 1961, The
;igovernmeht thereupon moved to impound that affidavit on the
alleged ground that it, too, contained "secret information", |

':"The government's motion purportedly relied upon corresponde

ence with the Atomic Energy Commission. The government
further moved that all proceedings pursuant to $2255 relat-
ing.to’che atomic bomb materisl in the 1951 trial be held

%/ The original exhibit has not been revealed,

- —— e e e brmmen e e — A — —— e s} i an e — 4
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: counsel, The government refused to do so. It characterized
the statement in'the.newspaper that the material was unre-
.]e;ricted¢és*false. In fact, the government's statement was

"false, an untruth made necessary'to continue the myth of the

ithgt thémgovernment would have to prove its case that the
::material was classified and affected the national security,

" the goverﬁmenc was forced to reverse its position, withdraw .|

PR Yo ON gl ot e ——— L TITTTLT

in camera. The government's position was that its applica-
tions were designed to defend natiomal security, |
‘ A newspaper reporter communicated with Mr, Marshall,

Chief Classification Officer of the Atomic Energy Commission

and inquired whether the material in question was classified.

He was advised that it was not. On the beéring of the motion
the government was asked by petitioner's counsel to produce
the élleged letter from the Atomic Energy Commission on which

its motion was purportedly based and to exhibit it to

gteat "secret" of Exhibit 8,
: Since Judge Palmieri insisted, in view of the fact

that petitioner would not rely upon its representations,

its ﬁotion; and permit full public disclosure, for the first
time in‘fifteen years, of the material upon which the hoax
in the Rdgenberg trial was based. ' |
‘It'is'interesting to note that the governmént, in
asking at first that the cloak of secrecy be perpetuated,
then maintained that it did affect natiomal security but that

e § v ot e
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t”f || the Atowic Energy Commission was without power to reclassify

e

that which had already been declassified, That statement,

;if true, establishes clearly that the statement made by the .

government:in the course of the trial that the material
would be reclassified immediately after the trial, was
false, 35:v T See p./Z % .

These preliminary proceedings are here related to

the Court in vtew.oﬁ the new position taken for the first
fttma in sixteen years by the'government in its brief, and
‘significantly not by affidavit that the Greenglass informa-

"TA

o?‘f'.’{oA AR

"Newly Discovered Material and Prior - ‘
Agnlicatigg for Pgst-TgiaL‘RgLLgf .

: The magnitude of the deception of defense counsel -

| f. 13 demonstrated by the very nature of the post-trial motion
.'made in November of 1952, seeking to set aside the judgments
Jof‘conviction. So far as pertinent here, the Rosenbergs

_ﬁaiptained‘that since Government Exhibit 8, among others,

was of such accutac&, importance and value and related to

the very operation and principles of the atomic weapon ite

self, and since it encompassed all the informat;on required

Sy the Soviet Union to comstruct the bomb, they challenged
the Greenglass testimony as being perjurious in that it was

beyond his competency, his power of recall, to recreate so

| tion really was not so terribly important after gll, Se.,ﬁﬂﬂ?
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X committed a fraud., Another branch of that motion made in

1 a violation of law.:

- premised upon newly discovéred evidence and facts not pre-

.‘Viously available, This is essentially admitted in the

| £icance, had no basis in gact'because the government had

learned and graphic a'de9cription of the atom bomb without
scientific aid and coaching. We now know that Exhibit 8 had
no such qualities,

~ In pressing this motion, then.defense counsel did
not even ask for the unimpounding of Exhibit 8 for scientific
réview because he was convinced of its total accuracy and
importance, The government knew in that post-trial proceede
ing that the factual premise of the petition based squarely

upon the govermment's representation of accuracy and signi-

November of 1952 was that much of the theoretical material
éncgapaased in Government Exhibit 8 as well as Government

Exhibits 2, 6 aéd 7 was in the public domain and therefore ° |
it had been capriciously classified as secret by the Manhattan |

Projecq during'time of war and hence its disclosure was not

_ The November, 1952, aéﬁlication made by petitioner's |
co-defendants with whom he joined relating to the alleged
atomic information passed,was thus premised on ad' ' ypo= |
thesis assumed in reliance upon the government's false repre-

sentationé.“ On the other hand, the presenﬁ application is -

government's brief, but it complains that we should have

29
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:f;cts dehors ﬁhe record. Secondly, the government had facts

that motion,»oﬁ the application for reduction of sentence,

‘the government reasserted the fraudulent claim that Green-

evidence talating to a certain console table which had been -

T
discovered the facts, and hence its fraud, sooner and we aéa §

now barred from relief, : ' g
" It should be noted first that there was no eviden-

:fary hearing grantad'tha petitioner or his co-defendants ]‘
‘with respect to the November, 1952, application, even as to |

within its possession at that time which it failed to dis-

close, when it had an obligation to do go, wbich, if revealed,
.|| would have resulted in a hearing on the merits prior to the

execution 6f the Rosenbergs, Indeed, after the denial of

glass had given the atom bomb to the Soviet Union.

v Habeas corpus is in the nature of an equitable proe .

ceedlng; It 411 behooves the govermment now to complain of
another application which was made necessary because of the
government's perpetuation of its own fraud and its failuré:ﬁ,
to disclose the facts., ‘ |
| In Juna'of 1953 petitioner's co-defendants, pur-
suant to Rule 33 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure.‘
and §2255, sought relief on the ground of newly discovered
ol
mentioned on the trial. In addition they there maintained ',3
that Greenglass was an habitual liar and that in some state-
ments made to his attorney, Mr. Rogge, he indicated that

— - — ———




s o ot 0 e - B

- .. .
e e mer e .

“ || titioner did not then have the information now presented,

'7f.'lection o£~luoh an event and that he had no recall of an

‘I ‘arrangement for a meeting in Albuguerque, New MEX1°°'. That

|| ‘as extensive as that made in the instant proceeding., Pe-

‘some of his statements made to the govermment concerning

"~ his attorney or to the government until some time after the
barresc of Greéhglaas; and that many other additions had been

| made to his statement to fabricate the June 3rd meeting for

fing to avoid the evidentiary hearing which the allegations

of the present petition warrant and make necessary.

the "jello card" were not accurate or that he had no recol-

;:::motion<wns dcniod ufter oral srgument without an evidentiary }

hearing. It is true the showing made at that time was not

It was within the power of the government, 1ﬂﬁeed it was the

govefument'a obligation, to advise theiﬁeticioner's co-de= «

£endants that Bold, too, as well as Greenglass, had made no

raferenca to a "jello card" in his pre-trial statements to

the purposes of the trial, The govermment is again relying
on its own fraud in pleading the prior application in seek-

It cannot be disputed that there are new grounds
for the relief sought., At no time until the instant applica-
tion was a motion made for the production of the Gold-Green-
glbsa pre-trial statements and the confession oé Fuchs.,
Never before was the impounded evidence available. ‘g

Reference is made to an application made in 1956

30 |




 concerning the circumstances and characterization of the -
ki.’dhoppi'o’g: of Morton Sobell fro_m Mexico. It cannot be said,

: oro cho lame as those raised in this petition,

_l'.°§f” Tho motion made by Sobell pursuant to §2255 1n

.eﬁ41962 ‘related to questions of law'only, quescions xnot raised
,:_horo.:_-/i" o LT e

..“~""ﬁ ;;As oecAforth in“the petition, much of the'faotuai |

'Isupport £ot the present petition has been newly discovered -

F L e 2 (b)), The forgery of the June 3rd card.

% %/ ' In the argument before the Court of Ap geals the peti-
- tioner had maintained that the use of the

" in any subsequent proceeding was itself impounded and not

nor indeed is it even argued, that the grounds for relief

and only rocontly 'made ‘available to counsel such as?

R '”5’”;'*(e) "The Gold pra-trial statementa and
., %  documentary material obtained from his
- ‘counsel,

. - . Ce) The unimgounding of Government Exgkyit 8
: o and the Greenglass description, o

'ﬁ(d). The declassification of various material
- permitting effecttve consultation with

Sl pelentists,

ifth Amendment
by the prosecution in the crosse-examination of Ethel Rosen-
-berg was grossly improper and contrary to the holding of the’

Supreme Court in Grunewald v. Uplited Stateaz, 353 U,S. 391,

The goverrnment was forced to admit in response to question- §
ing from the Qourt ‘that in light of Grumewsld, upon direct !

g . e e b A i %0 % o ea 00 8 o+ e s v

. appeal the judgment of Ethel Rosenberg would of necessity be.
. reversed =« & tragic but belated acknowledgment of error. !
. The petitioner falled to convince the Gourt that the error

had ‘subatantially prejudiced him., . , i

‘¥k/ ‘It must be stressed that the statement: ¢made at the
trial that the material could be made available to counsel

part of the _public record of this case.

:o SI . - ‘ —; .
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(e) The scientific data and facts encompassed |

ff"y:..fFf;7=n,: .. 4n the affidavits of Drs., Morrison and

\ Lingchitz and the conoluntona tha: can
:+. - ‘be drawn thexefrom,

i ‘The dtfﬂculty in obtaining all.,of thts‘ material

vtanﬁade mahife:tly clear in the aﬁiidaviéa'auﬁmitted'by"
Valter and Miriam Schneir, RIS -

The above only tells part of the picture.in that

. we do not hera narrate the refusal of the government to
‘disclose Eacts. 1:3 failuré to meet its obligations to do;'
.80, 4ts rnsintanoe to 1nquiry, tts failure to respond to
».qpescions and communications and its desire to hide the
traglo events resulting in the fraudulent copviction.
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‘the 1light of the decisive and unequivocal principles estab-

’ I.ongsddrf, The Federal Habeas Corpus Acts, Original and
'Amended, 13 F.R.D. 407, 424 (1953).

. to an evidentiary hearing, we mast, as Mr. Justice Brennan

" % Blackstone Commentaries, 1929". (at 399-400)

e e — ot = e e - - e s e . e

T oHR LAW APPLICABLE TO
: PROCEEDINGS UNTER 28 U.8.0. 2255

The lega.l erfeot of the allegations contained in
the petition, particula.rly as they pertain to the right to
an evidentiary hea.ring, must be considered in the light of

lished by the courts. It is now beyond cavil that & motion
‘under Sec. 2255. is "exactly Qommensurate“ with that pre-
viously available to Federal prisoners by way of hebeas
corpus. Banders v. ’ﬁnited States, 373 U.8, 1, 14. For all
prg,g_tioal purposes, the motion remedy and the writ are one
and the same. United States v. Heymsn, 342 U.S, 205;

Hill v, United States, 368 U.S. 424; Sanders v. United . -
States, supra; Smith v. United Stetes, 270 F. 2d 921;

Thus, in eny consideration of petitioner's right

80 pertinently reminded in Fay v. Nole, 372 U.3. 391,
"bear in mind the extraordinary prestige of the Great Writ
habeas oq@us ad subjiciendum, in Anglo-American jurispru-
dence; 'the most celebrated writ in the English law’.

34
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In no area has the "Great Writ" been of more sig-
nificance than 1n the very type of case with which this
' court is now conrronted --- namely, one involving &n im-
priaonment of an mdividual growing directly out of an
T a.oute national crisis. In Nola, Mr. Justice Brennan went
"+ 7| atrectly to the besrt of this trulsm when, after holding
] ‘that the writ was_the most important process knowvn to con-
~stitutional law, he stateds

e L .these are not extravagent expressions. Behind
70 them must be dilscerned the unceasing contest between
v personal liberty and government oppression. It 1is no
«, acoldent that habeas corpus has time and egain played
;.. a central role in national orises, wherein the clelms
;. of order and liberty clash most ecutely, not only in
‘+ - England in the Seventeenth century, but also in America
«> -4 from our very beginning, and today. Although in form
. .. the Great Writ is simply a mode of procedure, its
... - history is inextricably intertwined with the growth of
- " fundemental rights of personal liberty. For its .
J . . function has been to provide & prompt and efficaclous
w0 remedy for whatever society deems to be intolerable
<. ", restraints., Its root principle 1s that in a civilized
-7 soclety, government must always be accountable to the
T P Judiciary for a man's im prisonment: If the imprison-
"“.. ment cannot be shown to conform with the fundamental
.4 . requirements of law the individual 1s entitled to his
. 'mmediate release. (at 1&00-1402)

; , RO _,:A. .The Right to an Ev;dentiaz;z Hearing.
’ _..The right to an evidentiary hearing in federal
-habeas oorpus proceedings is so'fundaunental"as to require

cant statutory changes in the federal
“.writ have been prompted by grave political crises .
- Fay v, Kois, supra, footnote 9 , 8t 401, ,
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1ittle eladoration here. In Townsend v, Sein, 372 U.8.293,

Chief Justioe Warren, in pointing out that evidentiary

s hearings oould Merly relate to matters encompassed in

=] the f£1les and records of a case as well as those dehors the
mom, stated; L

*The rule could not be otherwise. The whole history
. of the writ--its unique development--refutes a con-
o struction of federal courts! habeas corpus povers
.- that would essimllate their task to that of courts
.~ of appellate review. The function of habeas is dif-
" ferent, It 18 to test by way of an original civil
moeedmg, independent of normal channels of review,
' very gravest allegations...sinply because de- :
. tention so obtained is intolerable, the opportunity
- for redress which presupposes the opportunity to be
.- heard, to arzue end present evidetce, must never be
.. totally foreclosed...the langusgze of Congress, the
. history of the writ, the declsions of this court, all
_ v 'make clear that the power of inquiry on federal habeas
...t |l -7 corpus is plenary. Therefore, where an aspplicant for
| © " a writ of babeas corpus elleges facts, which, if
T roved, would entitle him to relief, the federal court
. to which the application is made has the power to re-'
* cedve evidence and try the facts anev...where the facts
" sare in dispute, the federal court in habeas corpus :
" must hold an evidentiary hearing if the habeas appli-
- cant did not recelve a full and fair evidentiary
. hearing...either at the tims of the trial or in a col-
© latersl proceeding." (at 311-312) - e

- Thia c(;iipeiling"right to be heard" (Fay v. Nois,
supre, at 1}27)é springs into being the moment & pstitioner
i .. | presents "gyidence orucisl to the adequate consideration of
2 B the constitutionsl claim,,,™ (Townsend v, Sain, supra, &t

: p. 317). With exbresa lapp'ncation to motions under Sec.
- 2255, 4t 4s beyond dispute that the gentencing court hes
no pover "tq reach a determination without an evidentiary
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hearing unless the allegatione are so clearly frivolous as
to be deemed an abuse of the remedy or they can be conclu-

" sivoly dqtermi.ned from the files and records of the case.

Seeo Sanders v. United States, supra; Marchese v. United
Stetes, 304 F. 24 154, vacated and remanded, 374 U.8, 101;
Bone v‘. United States, 305 F. 24, 722, vaceted and remeanded,
"‘374 U.8. 503i United States ex rel Smith v. Beldi, 344 U.S.
561 (a1ssenting opinion), Haler v. United States, 3}4 F. 24,
Ml; ‘United States ex rel Rambert v. State of New York,

| _ 358 P, 2d'," T15; Machibrode v. Unitled States, 368 U. 8. 487.

In Eyle v. United States, 297 ¥, &d 507, & seoond
2255 application by -1 prisoner vho had been convicted of

' 'conapiraoy to violate the mail fraud lavs, vas denied by

this oo\n‘t vithout an evidentia.ry hearing. Despite the
" faot that petitioner, ‘before ergument’ of his appeal, had
aerved his aentence, a motion by the Government to dismiss
. the appeal as meot vas denied. 288 F. 24, Mo. The besls
of the tecond 2255 application was the alleged suppression
“or loae by the government of certain correspondence vhich
petitioner olaimed to have t'.urnear‘_r to it, This claim had
been asaerted on petitioner's a.ppeal and he.d eonstituted

g :‘,::. ; one ground of his tirst 2255 prcoeeding

In reversing, the conrt through circuit Judge

gl

e -
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I 2, The knoving use by the prosecution of testimony or

R

ught to have been granted...[T]rue, the

hearing might show that the Government had merely been
negligent , perhaps not even that, but it might also
‘'shov considerably more. Hence 1t would be premature

..~ to conslder whether if the testimony were to show only

.. 'negligence in the handling of material evidence, pe-

- "...8 heari:ng (o)

Ml 'titioner would be entitled to relief under Sec. 2255 -
R (A consolidated Laundries held a defandant to be on & -

_motion for a nevw trial.* (at 511) _ .
Bee also United States ex .rel Almeida A Baldi 195 F. 24

315, cert. den. 345 U.S. 9ou‘ United States ex rel Thompson

gy__, 221 r. 24 763

""" B. The Grounds For Relief _ :
_ Uhsther one is seeking relief: by vay of hebeas
corpus or g255, the grounds , 811 applicable in the instant

' 'proceeding, a.re 1dentical.

F_or presqnt purposes they are
a8 rollova; “

‘documentary evidence known by it to be false,
fraudulent , perjured or forged.

L '"-2 “The wilful and deliberate’ suppression by the prose-
' ' ‘oution of evidence 1mpeaching its case and favor-
“able to the defendant.:

False representations mde by the prosecution to
. the court and Jury. -

" _,l}. The fa.ilure by the prosecution to correct testimony
" or documentary evidence which it or any agency of
., government, knows or. should know As false, frsaudulent,
perjux'ed or rorged. P

| 3'

For tha court g convenienoe . the legal aspects or each oi‘
“the’ above groxmds for ralief will be discusaed separately

1dat.ed Laundries Corp. 291 F.28 563

-

!
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S 1. ilho knowing use by the- prose ution of testimony
2" or documentary evidence known by it to be false,
I fraudulent pe Jured or forged.

‘maro is not the remotest shadow of a doubt that
' proof or the proaecution'a knowving use of false, rraudulent

o 'perjurod or rorged testimony or dooumentary evidence en-

titles a petitioner to a vacation of his sentence. In a
“long, unbroken series of decisions from Moonez'v. Holohen,
2911 v.3,. 10} to the present time, the Supreme Court has con-

,l
44

knowins uae by the proseoution of false and perjured testi-

| mony and tbrged exhibits, subjects a.ny such oconviction and

nentence tp collateral attack requiring the vaceting of the

' origina.l sentence and judgment.

e "rhat requirement [Gue process of law], in safeguarding!

. the liberty of a citizen egainst deprivation through

.- -~ the asction of a state, embodies the fundemental con-

.. ception of Justice which lies at the base of our civil

W - and political mstitutions. Hebert v. louisiena,

L 272 U.8. 312, 316, 31l7ssx. 1T Is & requirement thet

. ceannot be desmed f;o be satisfied by mere notice and

*  hearing, if a state has contrived a conviction through

* - the pretense of a trial which in truth 1s but used as

.. & means of depriving a defendant of libert through a
deliberate deception of court and jury by resen-
tation of testimony known to be tgerjurﬂd. Suc & con-
trivance by & state to procure the conviction and im-

B . prisonment of a defendant 1s as inconsistent with the

. rudimentary demands of Justice as is the obtaining of
- ‘@& like result by intimidation.” (at 112)

Bes 8lso Brown V. masissippi 297 U.8. 278; Hysler v.

. Plorida, 315 U.8. ¥13; Pyle Ve Kansas, 317 U.8. 213;
- Ex parte Havk, 321 U.S. 114; White v. Reagan, 324 U.S. 760;

39 ]




P T I v S s s s e e e -

-
t

Cen -upra, wben he stated~

B . due yrocess of law," (a.t 13)

- peturn tor teatimony damaging to relator. As Judge Weinfeld

eI Tl ATy

Hevic v, Olson, 326 U.S. o717 1 Burke v. Georgls, 338 0.8, Ol
United States v. Bayman, supra, Fiice V. Johnston, 344 U.s.
266; waon v. Elbets, 353 U.S. 926 Napue v. People of the
Btate of Illinois, 360 U.S. 264, |

- The decisive importance of this principle to the
presez'vation or an ordered system of law was categorically
expounded by Mr. Justice Frankfurter in gysler v, ‘Florida,

"'I‘he guides for decisien are cleer. If & state,
vhether by the active conduct or the connivance
of the prosecution, obtains a conviction through
- the use of perjured testimony, it violates civil-
. ueq standards for the trial of guilt or innocence -
and thereby deprives an accused of liberty w:!.thout

Y ;cn United sta.tes ex rel Rohrlich v. Welleck, 251 F.
_ Bupp. 1009, this’ court has, aa late as last March, reiter—
ated the right of petitioners vho raise the issue of the
knoving use of fa.lae testimony to a full hearing. Petition-
ar, a state priaoner, hsad brought three federal habeas cor-

pus proceedings before the mstant one on the ground that
the prosecution had knovinsly permitted & co-defendant to
testiry fa.lsely that no promises had been made to him in

ltated:

4 . .
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" "In view of the serious ché.rge that the prosecution

L o ;éaﬁicipated in depriving pntltioner of his consti- -
. tu

‘ onal right to a fair triasl, the state courts
’. should be afforded the opportunity to consider and
- pess upon his claim on the basis of & full record...”

s

~ 2,.The wilful and deliberate suppression by the
prosecution of evidence lmpeaching its case

-

and favoreble to the defendant.

As with the mowing use of false, fraudulent, per-

'jured'or 'rorgeg testimony or evidence, the prosecution's

: suppréséiori of evidence mbeaching 1ts case end favorable

to pétitio'ner 'ejqué.ily rénders a conviction and sentence

void for vant of due process of law, This oharge, if sus-
tained at a hearing, would, of course, subject a conviction

,. 'and"‘l'sentence tq successful collateral attack. See Pyle v.

Kanses, supra, where Mr. Justice Murphy held that alle-
gations of; _
-"Deliberate suppression by those same suthorities of

" evidence favorable to [a defendant Jexsxsufficiently
- charged a deprivation of rights guaranteed by the

T Federal Constitution, and, if proven, would entitle

' [him) to releasce from his present custody." (at 216)
_','Only recently, in considering a state conviction for

" murder, the Suprems Court emphatically reaffirmed the prin-

ciple that "the suppression by the prosecutioxi of evidence

“i. | favorable to an acoused, upon request, violstes due process

vhere the evidence is materisl either to guilt or to punish- !

- ment, irrespective of the good faith or bad faith of the

4
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] prosecution. x v. State of Marxland 373 U.S. 83, 104, .
In ocmenting on the rationale of' +his rule, Mr. J’ustice .
Douslae eaid that

,_ e"A proeecution that withholds evidence on demand of

an acoused which, if made avalleble, would tend to

. . exculpaté him or ’reduce the penalty, helps ehape
_+ & trial that bears heavil
- casts the prosecutor in the role of an architect.

on a defendant. ‘That.

of a proceeding that does not comport with the

. . standards of Justice, even though, &s in the pres-.
. ent case his action 18 not 'the result of guile"‘

(st 67-

N See elso oonez v. Holohan and cases ‘oited, supre; United

"' of the good or bsd Faith of the prosecution'
...~ Marylend, 373 U.S, 83, 87 83 8. .Ct. 1194, 1195, :
- Iolf"na'. 2d 215 (1963) (At 137) , _

Statee ex rel Almeida. \ L Ba.ldi supra, Powell V. Wi.man
287 r. 2d 275. . '

Only recently, this oircuit categorized the failure

of a etate prosecutor to call two exculpatory witnesses to
‘~ .8 zobbery aa "inconsietent with proper standards of faimess '
and constituted the judgment of convictien the denial of due
procees of lev. United States v. wukins, 3{5)5)F' 2d 135,

In comenting on this prinoiple , the court, by 01rcu1t_

J'udge Mareha.ll, stated as follows:

"Recently, and most relevantly, the Supreme Court held

.. that, ‘even though there was no falschood in the testi- -
- mony *offered et & trial,
~ cution of evidence fevora.ble to an accused upon re-
. gga.’& violates due process where the evidence is ma-
e

'the suppression by the prose-

risl.either to gullt or to punishment irrespgctéve
rady V.

41
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: The court was Quick to point out that Wilkins was

| aifferent from B _____1 in that counsel in the latter case
“"never roquoated the disclosure of evidence from the prose- |
\ ontion.."." (at 137) However, he held :

'..r;-‘ ¥, ..that auch request is not & sine qua non to estab-~
gt -~14sh a duty on the prosecution's part. IT is impor-
“tant thst the Supreme Court's opinion in Bredy agree
‘ -T_-.’-with the lend couri:that the decision In United
0017 ' states ‘ex rel Almsida v, Beldi, OB 24 85(3 CIr.

S cert, denie 5 U,S. 904, 73 8. Ct. 39.

N AR U 97‘ L. Ed. 1341 (1952, "and United Stetes ex rel

N om son Vv, - 221'F. 24 T63 (3 CI¥.), Cert denied,
‘ nomine, nnsvlvenia v, United States ex rel
‘I‘H'moson 350 U.S. 875, 76 S.Tt. 120, 100 L. Ed. 773

e }m;"stete the correct constitutional rule regard-
o oblication of a- prosecutor to disclose ex-
L culpatory evidence." (At 137) .

‘ ‘Ihe cour!:.cited vith approval Judge Eastie s con-
S curring opinion 1n ‘I'hg_zg__pson v, _I_{y__, supra, in vhich he
R f; t‘ted: |

o "It seems‘ likely that many situstions vill erise in °
+"» which & prosecutor can fairly keep to himself his
.-+ knowledge .of avallable. testimony which he views &s
=h b mistalden or false.  But there are other circunmstances
v e dn vhich e prosecutor must, or certainly should, know
‘ et that-even testimony which he honestly dlsbelieves is
" .of a type or from & source which in all probability
< would m?ke 11: very persuasive to a8 fair-minded Jury.”

R (e 769)
| m afﬁrming an order susta.ining the vrit of habeas
: oorpua, the Wus sourt observed thbt 1ts conclusion was
& f‘:{ "bolstered b§ many other cases arislng in both federal and
state courts, vhich have reoognized a. duty to disclose

{
! :
1
!
3
!
3

Ly mtorm oxculm tory evidence es an 1ngredient of due procesd”

-~ . SR e e L ma  emm—— e e L e s e

. v . . :
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(At 138) In.‘a carefully reesoned analysis, the court traces
the histery of non-disclosure by the prosecution from as

~ early as 191&1 (Curtis v. Rives, 123 P. 24 936) through
Applic&tion of Eagetoe (208 F. supp. 883) in 1962,

The .'Lattér case is of particular significance. The .

vithheld teetimony was that of a man who heard shots being

R

a rired on the street below, looked out and sav two’ men Jump
':' into 'Y ea.r proceeding along the street without lights, and

ot
i

wouia have ‘tended ‘to support the defendant's claim of inno- -

3

oenoe. | Although this wi‘cnese appeared before the grand -

,

Jury, he vas neither called to testify at the triel nor was
the court or defensa oounsel informed of his prior testi-
meny Judge Palmieri, i.n sustaining a8 writ of habeas cor-
pua, steted thats -

- "Mme average accused usually does not have the men- )

pover or resources avalleble to the Stete in the in-

.. vestigation of the crims. Nor does he have access

to all of the evidence much of which hes usually

.. been removed or obliterated by the time he learns
-7 he 18 to be tried for the crime. In view of this
. disparity between the investigating powers of the

© . state and the defendant, I do not think it imposes

too onerocus & burden on the state to disclose the
existence of a witness of the significance of Danise

- 4n the instent case. At the very least the triel
", Judge should have been made aware of this evidence

and a ruling should have been requested by the

* prosecutor with respect to his duty in the premises.

His unilateral decislon to keep the evidence un-
disclosed invited the risk of error." (st 8

"7 gee also United States ex rel rfont&ome:;x v. Rezen, 86 P,

: ‘Supp. 382 end Smallwood V. WardenL Na:;xland Penitentiax;x,
205 7. Bupp. : 325, «

4
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In commenting on Kepatos, - the court stated that,

. 1ike wnkins, "1t 414 not include any elements of proved
L'bad faith or ovemachm on the prosecution's part "

(At 139) . Earlier ‘the court had disposed of one aspect of

;’,-;‘Woolomes v. He‘nze," 198 F. 24 577, cert. denied 344 U.S.
"_-'929, and Applioation of. Landeros, 1514 F. Bupp. 183, ‘the
1atter bemg cited by the. government in 1ts brief. These

-"'caaes, it held, do not stand for the proposition that con-

~-n1vanoe or aotual fraud by the prosecution are esseatial

g 1ngredients of a duty to disclose. "Pormiletion of the
duties in- terms of wilful or wrongfx..l conduct vould seem
only to confuse hore, and 18 not necessary under the govern-
ms 1aq as ve understand it." (At 139) | '

v’f Ihe court cited with approval People v. Filsher,

| 23 Miac. 26, 391 vhere the Court of Genere.l Sessions, *°
\f"'Nev York Cmmty, ‘held that “the ‘suppression or withholding
3o of mterial evidence by the proseoution vhich is fevorable

to & person ‘accused of crime is a violation of due process |

of 1aw and renders e convi.ction void." 1In this’ connection,

. see also ati Ve State, 169 Neb. 434, cert. denied, 363
U.8. 851 and, Note, The Duty of the Prosecutor to Disclose
. .Exculpatory Evidenoe, 60 Colum. L. Rev. 838.

The court stressed that although the availability

ef witnesses to the defense through 1ts own mvestigation
'vas s relevant consideration, 1t was not ordinarily ‘

. '
‘

L 4s
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detéminative. | In commenting on the two witnesses whose
testimony was auppressed, i1t concluded as follows:
e ©,i". Mmene ‘can be no question that their testimony would

; i-- ', have been materisl. We cannot speculate &s to ths

5 ., effect this testimony would have had on the jury if '
.- . 1t had en opportunity to heer it. The jury was de-
.~ 'nied that opportunity by virtus of the prosecution's

At T - fallure to ecquaint defense counsel and the trial

. % . judge with the names of the witnesses. In the cir-

= 'ggﬁgtﬁggspggpggigtggggfd:hgg ggﬁ:]e.s:asmigcgggéiz-

b tuted the Jjudgment of conviction, a denial of due
o process of lav," (At 1140) . ,

o - In Thowpson v. Dye, supra, the prosecutor vithheld |

L excdlpatory information received by him from one of two |
arreating officers » vhile celling the other who presented
testimony damaging to defendant. Following this officer's

: 'appearanca , the prosecutor announced that he "could call a

few other pol_ioe officers who wvould corroborate what has

| already been testified to." The defense thereupcn mede no

: - effort to call the first arresting officer.

: "As Judgy Hastie put it, "the wrong of non-disclosure

j of 'obviously significant testimony was compounded ‘by & mis-

- leading affirmative statement as .o the nature of ths avail-

able but unﬁsed testimony." (at 769) Cf. United States v.

Rutkin, 212 F. 24 641 in which the Third Circuit ordered

ke hearing to be hé;.d on the ground, inter elia, that pe-

RTINS

IR | titioner had alleged the suppression by the goverament of

o a pre-trigi statement from & third person impeaching the

46
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- ehief vpro_aeeot;loﬁf‘ witness . 'fOn this ground® also," the
© . court said at 61&5, "the case must be returned to the dis-
. trict coo'rtt' for"?'-e hearing ." See also Curran v. State of :
.,‘Delaware, 259 F. 26 707 end ‘Barbee v. Warden, Max:ylend '
- Penitentierx, 331 F, 2 842, ST

e Y

AR d 3 Felse representations made by the prosecution .

o Gherges ‘ that ‘the prosecution mede false represen-
tetiona to the court and Jury in the course of the original

: ' proceedings againat petitioner 'would most certemly render

‘. ;i ‘8 eonviction s.nd aentence void for want of due process of

Lav. Moonex v. Holohc.n, ‘and cases cited supra,*® 1ts-

repreaentetions to a. court by a prosecuti.ng official offend -

a.geinst the very heert of s system of lmpertial edminis-

tration of Justice. As the Supreme Court hes definitively .

pointed out 1n Berger ' United States, 205 U.S.. 78 -
B "The United States Attorney 1s ‘the representetive not

- of. an -ordinery perty to & controversy, but of & sov-
. ereignty whose obligation to govern impartially is as

. compelling &s its obligation o govern at 2113 and

,'whose interest, therefore, in a criminal prosecution
is not that 1t ghall win a case but that justice shall

"be done., As such hs is in & peculiar and very defin-
{te. sense the servant of the law, the two-fold aim of -
- which is that guilt shall not escape or innocence
suffer. He may prosecute with earnestness and vigor--
.'mdeed he ehould do so. But while he mey strike

'.

g%eeﬁragt ox(.nd gﬂ Tthe knowing use of perjury by the

Ms ground ex1 ated 1ong prior to Moongz v. Holohan.

-
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- hard blova he is not at liberty to strike foul ones.
a - It 1s ag mach his duty to refrein from irproper
g methods calculated to produce & wrongful convicticn
e aajittis to uae every 1eg1t1mate means to bring about
; ‘& just one.”

Bee alao, Smith v. United States, 223 F. 24 750; Mesarosh v. .
United States, 352 U.S. 1.

L e 0 Im Mesarosh, supra, the S°n°1t°r General put i

evon more ztrongly:

b "I Y may say one word more in regard to that gthe
2w - - fallure of the defense to move for & new triell, I
;.3 .. .feel that the obligation of the Government in a
a0 situation of this kind reaches far beyond the rights
% . . of these particular defendants, and it is its duty to
this Court, and to the country and it is our obli-
* gation in a situaticon on,0f this kind, to try end sece
that, justice is done. ™™ We may be criticized for
. being too late, but I think it is never too late,
© to $ry to do Justice. Having come to the conclusion
: {that the validity of this testimony may be open to
. ' 4 doubt]), I think we should come before the courts,
RO vhichever one 1s proper, and try to get a correction
of the wrong, if there is one." Fu. 7 (at 18)

- Mr. Juatice Douglas in Brady v. State of Maryland, suprc,

. put 1t another vay. "An inscription on the wells of the

K B " Department of ‘Jjﬁx’s:’c;ice states the proposition candidly for

| tbe federal doﬁain_i; 'The United Stetes wins its point when-
t ever Justiée vi's ddﬁe its citizens in .{the courts.'" (at 87)

Py Mire
- .

Vo See R. 1510-1511, reflecting the prosecutor's avareness
L * of his obnsations in this respect. .

, . . 4%
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4, The failure by the prosecution to correct

- testimony or documentary evidence which it
knows or should know is fa.lee, fraudulent
p_exjured or forged.

In Bradl v. State of Mar}gle.nd, supra, Mo. Justice

:Douglas R 1n comnenting on the statemsnt of the Third Circuit

1n United States ex rel Almeida v. Baldi, supra, that sup-

presaion or evidence favorable to the accused was "itself
aufticient to ‘amount tc'a denial of due process” (at 101&),
stated a8 rollows: i '

"In Napue V.. Illinois, 360 U.8. 26& 26;), 79 5. Ct.
.4 , Ve extended the test formu-
‘lated in Mooney v, Holohan when we ssid; ‘the same
_resultobtalns when the sfate, although not soliciting

e %Qt'*,fe.lee evidence, allows it to go uncorrected when it

" sappears.' And see Alcorta v. Texas, 355 U.S. 28

S LR 103, 2 L."Ed 2d 9; WIide v, Wyoning, 352 U. .
" 607, 80 8.°Ct. 900, % L. Ed 2d 985. Tley V.

... Mayo, 351 U.8. 277, 285, 76 8. Gt 806 Bn"‘roo L.Ed.

o (dissenting opini ) :

In Alcorte \' 25 Texas, eupra, the defendant was con-

'i:_\:ricted of mrder with malice for the fatal stebbing of his

vife \rhom he olaimed to have killed vhen he discovered her

- ?'f"kisaing one Oastilleja late at night in & parked car. ‘
i Unknown to the . defense, Castilleja hed previously informed | .

the proseoutor thet he had had sexual intercourse with the

. victim on many occasions, The prosecutor had thereupon
'/ ' advised him that he should not volunteer eny information
* about his mtimacy with the dead voman while he was on the
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stand but that, u he vere specifically asked about it, he
vas to umrer truthfully : : R

~ In 1ta m_‘ r curien reversal of the denial of the writ
at hsbeu oorpus, the Suprenms COurt atatad es followa.

"Under the general principles 1aid down by this Court
. Moone¥ v. Holohan, ... and Pyle v. State of Kansas
seePO oner was not accorded due process of law.
It cannot seriously be disputed that Castilleja's
. - testimony, teken es a whole, gave the jury the false
: 1mpression that his relation..nip with petltioner‘s
""" wife was nothing more than that of casual friendship.
' This testlmony was elicited by the prosecutor vho
knew of the illicit intercourse betweecn Castilleja
< and petitioner's wife. Undoubtedly, Castilleja's
. testimony was seriously prejudicial to petitioner.
It tended squarely to refute his claim that he had

. adequate csuse for & surge of 'sudden pessicn! in

vhich he killed his wife. If Castllleja's relastion-

. _.~-8hip with petitioner's wife had been truthfully por-
‘..’ trayed to the jury, it would have, aepart from im-
S aching his oredi‘ﬁility tended to corroborate pe-

- titioner's contention that he had found his wife em- - -
. brecing Castilleja. If petitioner's defense had been
., accepted by the jury, as 1t might well have been 1f -

", Castilleja had not been allowed to testify falsely,

.to the knowledge of the prosecutor, his offense would
~ have been reduced to ‘murder without mslice' pre-
" ¢luding the death penalty now mposed ‘upon him.

S (at 31 to 32) :

c. The Prosecution's Objections to Grantin,,
Present Relief Have No herit. ~ I

__ In order o elimmate thé "backing and £111ing"*
vh:lch 11; found so objectionable m federal hsbcas corpus,
from the rield of mtions under section 2255, the Supreua |
Oourt , rive veeks after its landmark opinion 1n Fay V.. Noia,

!
i

l-'Fax v. Noia, supra, at 415

so
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B BCE T titled to no rellef.
8 ’mo court. hss no power to deny a 2255 motio*z wvithout

"j_, ..+ Bdversely to applicant on the merits.

b7 ey Hotwathstanas

N E 5_:4"?3;.4 v, .ernment has thoe burden fof showving thot there has

;.2 The court cannot t when facts are prescnted in &

-‘ - :Temedy or they can be conclusively determined from

lupm, docided Sanders Ve United States, supra.”’ In thet
me, mvolvmg a third auch motion, the court expres«ly
hid down a uries of criteria relatm to the breadth
m md t\mntion of auch motions.

.. e prmciple of res Juaicat,a 18 mapplicable to
2255 proceedmgs. ‘

b. No controlling ve.;ght my be given to tho dcnm].
C.of 8 prior 2255 spplication uniess the scuo ground
+ presented in a subsequent applicatica w&s actezmned-

‘Ihey are aa follows:

.f c. Doubts a3 to whether two grounds of aucce"sive 2255
i+ -applications are different or the samo should be
: ',« :;;..;reso,ved in favor o.f epplicant, - .

the number of prior anplicatims

Sty for 2255 relief, the prescatetion of & ncw ground

=2 - or ong that bas never beforo been litigated on the

s s U merits clearly entitlea an gpplicant to e.n evi~
2 dent...ary hea:cing .

¥ @, In'seeking to avold an evident lary hcamn. the gov-

g
|
E
!

A been an sbuse of the motion remdy by tho appl.uc..nt.t

: 2255 motion which ere outside of the record, deny
" -4t on the ground that the files and record of tae
* case conclusively show that an avnlicant vas en-

. an evidentiary hearing unless
80 clearly trivicl &s to be deermd an abuse of the |

the alleczutions ars |
- " the £iles and record of the cese.

i as has already been indicated, the principle of res

judicata has no applicabmty vhataoever to 2255 mota.ons.

Bandere Ve mxitcd States_, supra. Hc.ever, even pmor to

,Banders, it he un: held that ",..ncwness i.n !
exanination of cazes cited by the governmont 12 ts brief
' andors. I

- indicates that the overwhelming majority are pre-g

4
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habeas oorpus proceedings has never been limited to new

|8 facts 3 1t has alvays included different legal theory.

" Price v. Johnston 334 U.B. 266, 68 8. ct. 1ou9, 92 L. Ed.
i 1356." Bmith v. United states 270 F. 2d, 921, 925-926

I Bee a.lso Green v. United States, 158 F. Supp. 8ok,

' (DCD Mass. 1958). affirned on other grounds 256 F. 24 483;
| vnitea States v, 3ewman, 126 F. Supp. 9h and United States
"v. wantlana, 199 Fo2a 237, o et

.«g‘

In Sanders Sanders, the Supreme COurt reiterated this prin-

oiplo vhen 11'. atated~

"By ground ve moan simnly & suffioient legal besis
‘ *‘for granting the relief sought by the epplicant...
-:‘“ .In ‘other words, identical grounds may of'ten be
proved by different factual applications. So also
"dentical grounds may be supported by different
"+legal arguments...or be couched in different lanzu-
‘8ge...Should doubts arise in particuler cases as to
' ‘whether two grounds are different or the same, they

nhould 'be resolved in favor of the applicant."‘ (at 1 ) '
BB The court ‘also stressed the fact that all prior de-|
‘ "nials, 1n order to act as & bar to & new application, must

N fhavo rested on an adjudication on the merits, thus pre-

suming that grounda previously raised were either conclu-
' 1ve1y resolved by the files and reeords of the case or ad-~

. versely dec:.ded upon an’ evidentiary hea.ring But the court.
I was quiok’ t.o poi.nt out that even in the fece of & prior |

:':evidentnry hearins: C y

4
H

t

I3

i
§



‘!

"{f factual issues are mvolved the applica.nt is
entitled to a new hearing upon ahowing that the
evidentlary ing at the prior application vas
not rull and r (at 16)

‘ ‘Hovever y e nev ground or one previously re:!.sed but not

decided on the merite , 18 adva.nced hy the applicant +ssthe
federal judge surely has the power a'"‘ 1€ tho e~ds nf Jus-

*tioe demend, the duty...to reach the xnerits." (at 18-19)

In Price v. Johnston, supra ’ vhich mvolved a

“ tourth epplioation t‘or habeas comue relief the Court of

1 Appeels for the Ni.nth circuit denied a petition raising for

S the first time a charge of knawing use of felse testimony,

; . on the ground tha.t there was no evidence that the knowledge
N of the fraud wa.e previously unknom to the petitioner. In

vf,reversing, Mr. Jnetice Murphy stated- .

1 "Moreover, the principle has developed that the writ

‘of hebeas corpus should bé left sufficiently elestic

. 80 that a court may, in the exercise of ils proper
-Jurisdiction, deal effectively wih any and all forus
of {llegel restraint. The rigldity which is appropri-
ate to ordinary jurisdictional doctrine has not been
applied to ‘this writ." (at 283) = .

| The court vent on to add thet 1t cennot be assumed

: | ;that the petitioner had - ecquired .no new or edditional in-
K formation since the time of the tria.l or the first habess
" E corpus prooeeding thet might mdicate fraudulent conduct

) :. : on tha part of the prosecut.tng attorney." (et 290)

’ "In the eecond place, even 1f 1t 18 found that petit~
- 4oner did have prior knowledge of &ll the facts con-
- . eerning the allegation in question, 1t does not
necessarily follow that the fourth petition should

'Ol

.o $3
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, be diamissed without further opportunity to emend -
'f"j'-‘ the plead or without holding a hearing. If called
" upon, petitioner may be able to present adequate .
-+ i peason for not making the allegation earlier, reason

It which make it fair and just for the trial court to.
g overlook the delay. The primary purpose of a hsabeas

-, oorpus procoeding is to meke certain that & man is not
. unjustlgeimprisoned. And if for some unjustifieble
~ yeason vas previously unable to assert his rights
_ -, ©r ves unawvare of the significance of relevant faots,
"% .1t 1s neither necessary nor reasonsble to den

oll opportunity of obtaining Judicial releif.y (at 291)

In J’uelich Vs, United States 300 F., 28 381 the
* trial court refuaed to entertain a second motion under
: Beo. 2255 on tho ground that At vas based on unsuostanti-

ated allegationa or physical incompetenoy made nearly seven
years af'ter tho trial. In unanimously reversing the Fifth
Oircuit otatad as follows. T

So ...it 13 olear that the motion in question here is .
... not one for similar relief within the meaning of -

W the Statute.  Thus the judge would have no discretion

. to refuse to entertain the motion unless he found
-, from the motion and the files and records of the cese

S . that it was conclusively shown that appellate was en-

"+ -titled to no relief...The fact that seven years had
*  elapsed since the conviction ro that the only sub-

. - stantistion of the motion was the affidavit of the

. .movant are no dbars.to consideration of the motion
- .- gpince the Statute specifically says that the motion
.-, may be made at any time, and cays nothing a.bout sub-
'-j ltantiation.; (at 283)" . ‘

In o:as..uce, ‘the government olaims, quite unabashed-
ly, that the petition hero ia a clea.rly frivolous" one.
whilo vha.t io or io not [ clearly frivolous ground mst

- bo dooidod on t oaoe-to—oase basis. Aa the Supremo COurt
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‘stated in Machibroda v. United States, 368 U.S. 487,

. "there will alvays be marginal cases, end this case
"~ 48 not far from the line. But the specific and
detailed factual assertions of the petitiocner, while
improbable, cannot at this juncture be said to be
incredible’ If the allegations are true, the
titicner is clearly entitled to relief..." (at !&95)

This oirouit 4n United States ex rel Rambert v.

| gtate of New York, 358 F. 2d 715, in an appesl by a state

‘prisoner from an Qrder denying an abplication for a writ of
hsbeas corpus without a hearing, hsld that "if facts are

in dispute, the habeas corpus court must hold a hearing if
applicant did not receive a full and fair evidentiary

_hearing ;n & state court either at the time of the trial or .
- 4n a collateral prooeeding unlesa the olaims are t‘vague,
. conoluaory or palpably incredible!,..or 'patently frivolous

01' fma'ooon (at 715) - .
If petitioner raises ractual issues dehors the

‘record s 8 2255 motion cannot be denied on the grounds

that the files and records of the case conclusively show
that he 1is entitiéd to no relief, -Juelich v, Uni.ted States,
supra. In Machibroda V. United States, supra, a federal

prisoner's motion hased on an allegation that his plea of

P oguilty at trm had been induced by promises made to him by o
. ‘the prosecutor was denied without & hearing, despite the

faot that hil lupporting affidavit set ‘out detailed factual
anogations qa to‘ meetmgs with the prosecutor. The govern-
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ment in opposing the motion filed, inter alia, an affidavit
in opponiuon which, although concedmg one meeting vith |
potit:.oner, _onphatioally denied any promises or ooeroion. _
m reverning, tho court R by Mr. Juatice Potter Stewart p
ntatads

. g ves not & case vhere the issues raised by the
. ‘motion were conclusively determined either by the

- . motion itself or by the 'files and records' in the

trial court. The factual allegations contained in

the petitioner's motion and affidavit, ... related

primarily to purported occurrences outside the
' oourtroom and upon which the record could therefore ,
- --0ast no real light, Nor were the circumstances 5

. f + alleged of & kind that the district judge could com-
fs : .‘&etely resolve by drawing upon his own personal
P
i

ovledge or recollection.

.. ™e cannot agree with the government that & hearing
. 4n this case would be futile because of the epparent

o +"lack of any eye-witnesses to the occurrences alleged,

"other than the petitioner himself and the assistant
'United States attorney. The petitioner's motion and

"'i -gfPidavit contain charges which are detailed and spe-

. oific. It is not unreasonable to suppose that many -

" of the material allegations can either be corroborated

.. . op.digproved by the visitors' records of the county

--%.  jail vhere the petitioner was confined, the mail records
- of the penitenti to which he vas sent end other such

. sources. 'Not by the pleadings and the affidavits but

_ gethe vhole of the testimony must it be determined
' ~whether the petitioner has carried his burden of proof .
. and shown his right to & dissharge. The government's
© . contention that his allegations are im;robable and un-
" -. believable cannot serve to deny him an opportunity to
' ‘support them by evidenoe. On this record it 1s his
o right to be hesrd. .

.. In Stone v, United States, ;558 ¥. 24 503, a 2255
not:l.on vas ruoa by the potitioner based upon the ground that
ho vu not nontaliy competent at the time or hia plea and
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o i“ sentencing. Bubsequent to the filing of this motion, the

" district oourt entered an order denying it vithout an
evidentnry hearing "on the ground that the record con-

_ olusively shoved that appellant vas entitled to no relief,"

" (8t 505) Petiticner then filed other 2255 motions each
ralsing the same ground and each being dented in turn es &
" "oucceaaiv'e motion for similar relief under the stetute.
In reverung and remnding for & full evidentiary haaring,

L tho court utat.ed: ‘ ‘ '
"The petition presents a substantial factual issue... -.

.~ Bince ve have conscluded that no legal bar prevents

. " the ‘resolution of this issue on its merit:, we be-

o Jieve -« a8 the district court would doubtiess have
"agreed had it shared our view of the law -- that the

, ends of Justice would be served by reaching the merits
- of that issue.” (at 508) ‘

The court added that "...8ince the adequacy of
; appellant'e allegation vas not - ‘questioned, an evidentiary

- hearing vas required " (at 507) See Trotter v. United Stetes

)59 P. 24 h19, vhich this court reversed the district

deanng vith them otherwiae." ( at 1319)

nke to make it plain that a hearing is required 11‘ the
govormnent donies the petitioner'e allegations. «o" {8t 420)

\

court's denisl of & petition under Sec. 2255 on the ground
N that .1t 414 not hnve before it eny reply by the government .
" to the allogationn of the petitioner either denying them or

Judge Blmenfeld i in a concurring opinion stated, "I would |

T e R

e tegeer

T e e .

L

ot e ra e e e



K

- e e v et

........,....‘

e £ 0 Al e 2 i b A 1A
-

P T
:

Al Sanders so olearly points out, the burden is
: upon the government to plead and prove abuse of prooess |
i ‘with olarity and partioularity (at 11) ‘But in any event, .
. t.he oourt thers held that a au‘bsequent application undar
2255 \rill bo denied only vhere the ground presentad vas | :
_'provioualy dotermined adveraely to the applicant ’ the px-ior
detomimtion vaa on the merits, end the ends ‘of Justice
lvould not bo nerved 'by reaching the merits of a aubsequent
applioation. noreover, all doubts as to whether the grounda

; uuerted i.n & oucoesaive application are dirferent or are
- the same aa those raiaed in earlier motions "should be re-
| S lolvod in f‘avox' of the epplicant.” (at 16)

Cf Al the Sanders court expressly steted: »
. § "No matter how many prior applications for federal
- i collateral relief & prisoner has made, the principle
g RE I elaborated in sub part A, supra [successive motions
" o R rounds previously heard and determined] cannot
A T, app 1f a different ground is presented by the new
B R application. So too it cannot apply if the same _
#.07 ground was earlier presented but not adjudicated on '
j 4# - the merits. ' In either case, full consideration of -~
427" the merits of the new application can be avolded
#4705 only 4 there has been an ebuse of the writ for
. A - motion remedy; and thia the govemment ha.s the
‘ IR ‘hurden ot' proving at 14) A
o , .
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